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NHPUC INFORMATION SHEET 2017
FORM F.22

(Any Subsequent Changes Should Be Reported To This Commission)

1. Name of the utility Northern Utilities, lnc.
2. Officer or individual to whom the ANNUAL REPORT should be mailed:

Name Daniel V. Main

Title Assistant Controller

Street 6 Liberty Lane West

CityiState Hampton, New Hampshire Zip Code: 03842

E-Maitaddress gel][@!!û!j,çq¡n

3. Telephone: Area Code 603 Number 772-0775
4. officer or individuat to w-ñõñ-lñã-ti.H. UT¡LITY AssEssMENT and ASSESSfrEÑTEILLINõTõõRESS should be

mailed:

ASSESSMENTBOOK ASSESSMENT BILLING ADDRESS

Name Daniel V. Main Name Daniel V. Main

Title Assistant Controller Title Assistant Controller

Street 6 Liberty Lane West Street 6 Liberty Lane West

CityiState Hampton, New Hampshire City/State Hamoton. New tre

zip Code: 03842 zip Code: 03842

E-Mait address _net!@gdliLgam

5. Telephone: Area Code: 603 Number: 772-0775
6, The names and titles of p¡ñõip'at omcers are:

Name

Robert G. Schoenberqer

Mark H. Collin

Thomas P. Meissner, Jr

Todd R. Black

Justin Eisfeller

Robert S. Furino

Ravmond Letourneau, Jr.

Christopher Leblanc

David Chonq

Laurence M. Brock

Sandra L. Whitnev

REMARKS: ThC I officers are as of

Daniel V. Main
(Name)

The above information is requested for our office directory.

2017

N.H. PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, New Hampshire 03301-2429
(603',271-2431

Telephone: Area Code: 603 Number: 772-0775

Title

President

E-Mail address

Sr. Vice President .com

Sr. Vice President

Sr. Vice President itil.com

Vice President unitil.com

Vice President nitil.com

Vice President u(Ounitil.com

Vice President unitil.com

Treasurer

Controller unitil.com

Secretarv wh itil.com

Assistant Controller
----(T¡äãj--



PART I : IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent

Northern Utllitles, lnc.

02 Year of Report

December 31 ,2017

03 Prevlous Name and Date of Change (lf name changed durlng year)

N/A

04 Addrêss of Prlnclpal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

6 Liberty Lane West, Hampton, NH 03842-1720

05 Name of Contact Person

Daniel V, Main

06 Tltle of Contact Pe¡son

Asslstant Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, Clty, State, Zip Code)

6 Liberty Lane West, Hampton, NH 03842-1720

08 Tolephone of Contact Person,
lncluding Area Code

(603) 772-0775

09 Thls Report ls
(1) (X) An Original (1) A Resubmlsslon

10
(Mo, Da, Yr)

11 Name Boo unt

Laurence M. Brock

12 Title

Controller

l3 Addrsss of Officer Where Books of Account Are Kept (Street, Clty, State, Zip code)

6 Libefy Lane West, Hampton, NH 03842-1720

14 Name of State Where
Respondent ls lncorporated

New Hampshire

15 Dato of lncorporation
(Mo, Da, Yr)

January9,1979

'- 
16 If applicable, Roference to Law

lncorporated Under

N/A

17 and Extent ofGorporato Control the or is controlled
by any other corporation, buslness trust, or slmllar organizatlon)

Unitil Corporation,6 Liberty Lane West, Hampton, NH 03842

Unltil Corporation owns 100% åf the outstanding Common Stock of Northern Utilities, lnc.

Other companieo controlled by Northern Utllities, lnc.: N/A

PART Ih ATTESTATION

underslgned has examlned the accompa nying roport; the bost of
Informatlon, and bellef, al statements of fact conta ined ln ths accompanying report are tfue and the accom panylng report

is a correct statement of the buslness and affairs of tho above named respondent ln respect to each and every matter set

theroln durlng the perlod from and lncludlng January 1 to and lncluding Docembèr 31 of the yêar of the rsport'

01 Name

Laurence M, Brock

03 Slgnature

[4

04 Date

(Mo, Da, Yr)

March 28, 201802 T¡tle

Controller

NHPUC Page 1



Name of Respondent

Northern Utilities, lnc.

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revised

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

December 31,2017

LIST OF CITIES AND TOWNS SERVED DIRECTLY

Line
No. LOCATION

NUMBER OF
CUSTOMERS POPULATION

1

2
3
4
5

6
7
B
o

10

11

12
13

14
15
16
17
'18

19
20
21

22
23
24

25
26
27
28

Atkinson
Brentwood
Dover
Durham
East Kingston
East Rochester
Exeter
Gonic
Greenland
Hampton
Hampton Falls
Kensington
Madbury
Newington
North Hampton
Plaistow
Portsmouth
Rochester
Rollinsford
Salem
Seabrook
Somersworth
Stratham

Total

268
4

6,126
769
213

21

3,005
312
151

6,108
10

81

13
254
174

1,096
6,852
3,054

15

1,224
2,016
'l ,'198

73
33 037

6,748
4,643

30,683
16,1 16

2,392
(included in Rochester)

14,845
(included in Rocheste$

3,886
15,145
2,233
2,114
1,797

781
4,514
7,677

21,524
30,027
2,527

28,752
8,829

11,684
7,359

NHPUC Page 2



Year of port

Decembor 31,2017

Date of Repo
(Mo, Da, Yr)(1) Originat

(2) Revised

eport ls:

Northern Utilities, lnc.

Name

AFFILTATED INTERESTS

lnclude on this page, a summary listing of all affiliated interests of the respondent and its parent. lndicate

the relaflonship'to the parent and the respondent and the percentage owned by the corporate group.

1 Northern Utilities, lnc. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Unitil Corporation as of December 1, 2008.

NHPUC Page 3



December 3'l ,2017
(Mo, Da, Yr)

of ReporlReport ls:
An Original
A Resubmissiori

(1)
(2)Northern Utllltles, lnc.

Name of

OFFICERS

each executlve officer whose salary is $50,000 or
more. An "executlve officer" of a respondent includes
its president, secretary, treasurer, and vlce pres-
ldent ln charge of a prlnclpal business unit, divlsion
function (such as sales, adminislration or f¡nance),
and any other pêrson who performs slmllarly pollcy-

maklng functions,

data wilh the Securltles and Exchange Commlssion, may

subsl¡tute a copy of item 4 of Regulatlon S'K
(ldentlfied as this page). The substitute page(s)

should be th€ same size as this page.

3. are same

was made

4 Roport bêlow any addltional companies where the officer

holds offic€ along wlth thêir title,

1, Report below th€ name,

2. lf a chango was made during the year ln the
lncumbent of any positlon, show name of thê previous

and d

Other Companies Offlcer Of wilh Title

(c)(b)

Name of officer

(a)

TltleNo

Robert G. Schoenberger

Todd R, Black

Thomas P. Meissner, Jr.

Mark H. Colfln

Justln Elsfeller

Roberl S, Furino

Ghristopher Leblanc

Raymond Letourneau, Jr

Dâvld Chong

Laurence M, Brock

Sandra L. Whitney
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28

31

37
38
39
40
41

42
43
44

I
2

3
4
5

6
7

B
o

10
11

12

6
7

I

Prêsident

Sr. Vice President

Sr. Vice Prêsid€nt

Sr. Vlce Preô¡denl

Vice Pres¡dent

Vice Presiden(

Vice Presldent

Vice Presidênt

Treasurer

Controller

Secr6tary

NHPUC Page 4



Northem Lüfil¡es, lnc.
December 31, 2017

Supplemeûtto NHPUC Pege 4

ltì/hítney

Secre(âry
Seøetary
Se€rdary
Seúeleru
Secfetary
Secretary
Secretary
Secretary
SecreÞry
Secræry

Conlroller
Cordroller

VP/Controller
VPlcontrotter

Controner
Diæctor/Presidenl
Dhector/Presidsl

Chong

tor-"ur",
Tfeasurer
TEa$¡rer
Trêâgrrer
Treas.¡rer

Direstor/Treasure
DireclodTreâsure

Collin

Sr. VPlcFolTreesurer
Sr. VP
Sr. VP-
Sr VP

PresidenUD¡redor
President/Ðieclor

Sr. VP/TreasurerJD¡redor

D¡recior/Sr. VP/T¡easurer

Letou meau

V;
VP
VP

VP

Leþlanc

V;
VP
VP

FsrÍno

VP
VP
VP

Eisfeller

VP
VP
vp
VP

Meissner

Sr. VPiCOO
Sr. VP
ST. VP
S. \r'P

Sr. VPlDireclor
Diæclor

PrêsidenuDireclor

Bleck

S. VP
Sr. VP
Sr. VP

Sr. VP/Dl¡ecâor

Pres'ldenUDkeclor

Schænberger

Chairman/CEO/Presrdenl
Pres¡dent/Direcior
President/Director
PGidfft/Direc'lor

Directoi
Diredor
Dircdor

Director

Unit¡l Corporation
Uñit¡l Energy Systêrns, lnc.
Fitchburg Gas ând Electric L'Eht company
GÉnite state Gas Trânsmission. lnc.

Unit¡l service Corp.
Unîtil PoJver Corp.
UnÌtil Realty Corp.
Unrul R6ourc€s, lnc.
Usource, lr¡c.

Fitchburg Energy Detelopmerìt Compåny

PAGE 4 A.l



Year of Report

December 31,2017
(Mo

of Report
Da, Yr)(1) An Orlginal

(21 A Resubmlssion

lsl

Nodhern Utilltles, lnc.

Nâme

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the lnformation called for
concerning each dlector of the respondent who
h€td offico at any llme during the year. lnclude
in column (a), âbbrêvlated tltles of the directors

2. Des¡gnate rhembers of the Executive Committee

by an asterlsk and fhe Chalrman of the Executlve
Commlttee bY a doublo asterisk'

Fees
DUflNg
Year
(d)

Directors
Meetlngs

Durlng Year
(c)

Principal Buslness Address

(b)

Name (and Title) of Dlrector

(a)

see
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

Unitil Corporatlon
6 Llberty Lane West

Hampton, NH 03842

Unltll Corporalion

6 Liberty Lano West

Hampton, NH 03842

Unitil Corporåtion
6 L¡berty Lane We6t
Hampton, NH 03842

Unit¡l Corporetlon
6 L¡berty Lane WeEt

Hsmpton, NH 03842

Unitil Corporatlon
6 Llberty Lene West

Hampton, NH 03842

Unilil Oorporation
6 Liborty Lane Wost

Håmpton, NH 03842

Sêacoâst Capital Corporation

55 Fomcroft Roed

Danver6, MA 01923

Rov€re Copper Products, lnÇ.

Onê Revere Park
Romo, NY 13440

Unitll Corporation
6 Llberty Lane West

Hampton, NH 03842

Unltll Corporation
6 Ubedy lane West

Hsmpton, NH 03842

Unilil Corporatlon
6 Llborty Lane Wêst

Hamplon, NH 03842

Robed V, Anlonucc¡

David P, Brownell

Llsa Crutchfield

Albert H, Elfner lll

Edward F. Godfrey

Mlchsel B. Gr€on

Eben S. Moulton

M. Brian O'Shaughnessy

RobErt G. Schoenberger (Pres¡dent)

David A. Whiteley

Sarah P. Voll

Note A Slarting ln Januery, zol l, lhe subsldlary Board meetlng fees wero €liminâted as soparate payments, and included ln

one cash retalnàr for Unltll Corporâflon pald quarterly. The Unitll Corporation retalner covors all board snd committee servlce'

NHPUC Page 5



Name of Respondenl

Northern Utllitles, lnc.

This Repoit ls:
(1) An or¡ginal
(2'l A Resubmisslon

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

of

December 31, 2017

1. Glve the names and addresses of the l0
secur¡ly holders of lhe Tespondent who, at lhe date

of the latest closing of the sfock book or compilalion

of ihe list of stockholders of the respondent, prior

to the end oftheyear, had the highestvoting powers

in the respondent, and state the number of votes

whlch each would have had the right to cast on that
date if a mêeting were then ln order, lf any such

holder held 1n kust, give ¡n a footnote the known
paniculars ol the trust (whether votlng trust, eto.),

duratlon of lrust and principal holders ol benefìciary

inlerests in the tfust. lfthe stock book wâs nol
closed or a list of stockholders was not compiled

within one year pr¡or io the end of lhe year, or if
other class of securify has become vested with
votlng rights, then show such I 0 security holders

as of lhe close of the year. Arrange the names of the

security holders in the order of voting power,

commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the

titles of offlcers and directors ¡ncluded in such list
of 10 security holders.
2. lfany security olhêr than stock carries

voling rights, explaln ln a supplemental stalement

the ohoumstances whereby such Êecurlty becamê vested

wlth voting rights and give other impoltant particulats

(delails) concerning lhe vollng rights of such securlty.

State whelher voting rights are actual or contingent:

of contlngent, describe the contlngency.
3, ff any class or issue of security has any

special prlvileges ln the electlon o[ dlrectors, kusteês
or managers, or ¡n the determination of corporate acfion

by any melhod, explaln br¡efly in a footnote.

4. Furnish partlculars (detalls) concerning any

optlons, warranlg, or rlghts outstandlng at the end of the
year for others to purchase secur¡ties of the respondent

or aôy securities or olher assets owned by the respondent'

lncluding prices, expirat¡on datos, snd other malerìål

lnformation relating to exerclse of the optlons, warranls,

or r¡ghts. Speciff the amount ol such s€culities or

assets so entitled to be purchased by any officer'
director, associated company, or any of lhe ten largest

security holders. This instructlon ls lnapplicable l0
convertible securltiee or to any securitles substantially

all of which ate outslanding ln the hands of the general

public where the opt¡ons, warrånts, or rights were

issued on a prorata basis.

1 . Glve the date of lhe latest closlng

of the stock book prlor to the end of lhe yea¡ and

state the puÍpose of such closlng:

2. Slate the total numberof votes

cast at the latest general meeling
prlor to the enö of the year for election

of [he director8 of the respondent and

number of such votes casl bY Proxy

Total:
By proxy:

10û
0

g. Glve the date
and place of such
Mêetlng:

March 23,20'17
Hampton, NH

Llne

No.

Name Cfltle) and Address of
Seourity Holder

(a)

VOTING SECURITIES

Total
Votes

(b)

Common
Stock

(c)

Prefened
Stock

(d)

Other
(e)

4 TOTAL votes o[ all voting securlties
5 TOTAL numbers of securlty holderg

6 TOTAL votes of security holder8
llsted below

100
1

100

100
I

100

7
I
s

10
11

12
13
14

15

16
17

l8
to
20
21

22
23
24

25
28

Unltll Corporation
6 Liberty Lâne West
Hampton, NH 03842

NHPUC Page 6



Deæmb€r 31, 2017
Da, Yr)) Or¡glnsl

Revls6dNorlhern UtililloG, lno.

PAYMENTS TO INDIVIDUALS

I . Llst namôs ol all lndlviduals, parlnetshlps, or coporallons, Lo whom payments lotÉling S5O,O0O of morê for $ôrvlces fendored

werô mâde or accrued durlng tho year, ;nd thè åmount pald or accruãd to each. \Mtêre payments or accruåls to the indlvldual msmbers

of a partnershlp orfirm together total g50,000 or more, llst each lndlvidual and thô amount pald or due each.

AmountState Zlp Cod6ClryStreelNameLlno
No.

0)(d)(c)

1 0087-9254
04103
04098
02244
60694
06002
35204
04021
060s8

01 801 -0000
75284-5590
19103-419ô

10055
60197-5809
60197-6809

o17 45
75265-0031

01730
73146
03801
03101

03302-2004
03802.0087
02284-9024
ô0677-1009
75320.0209

77204
04240

60694-9500
1e440
ô001 I
M021
19609

75267 6916
02241-4435
60673-1254

07005
oz14s
o32u
03234

02494-2824
01 506- 1 686

0401 I
04043

o4112-0420
08054
03801
0'f 801
06712
02001
74øO2
041 01

04073
27608
46303
04038

031 08-6040
o2s64
03801

131 18-0000
1 6851
04401

75,644
323,106
1 02,355

52,684
72,074
81,476
54,496

241,277
314,205
427,027

66,048
366,337

52,424
117 ,445
148,252

53,474
272,8s3
æ,7e2
51,474

101 ,041
1 28,908

82,933
88,633

249,367
61 J58
83,711

106,808
21s,s00
243,798
306,279

52,306
330,507

52,926
242,305
917,476
419,869
152,816
488,063

2ß,260,1 91

117,121
1 10,255

58,301
1 59,078
300,427
114,622
51,696
52,399
72,724

358,63ô
øs7,524
392,927
79,160

120,370
00,776
94,359
52,144
73,737

'134,104

1,068,541
56,200

100,175
142,290
63,810

ME
CT
MA
TX
PA
NY

MA
OK
NH
NH
NH
NH
MA

ME
IL

PA
IL
NE
PA
TX

NJ
MA
MA
NH
MA
MA
ME

NH
MA
CT
MA
OK
ME

NH
NY
PA
ME

NY

DALLAS
PHILADELPHIA
NEWYORK
CAROL STREAM
CAROL STREAM

MANCHESTER
CONCORD
PORTSMOUTH
BOSTON
CHICAGO
DALLAS
HOUSTON

READING
DALLAS
BOSTON
CHICAGO
BOONTON TOWNSHIP
EVERETT

KENNEBUNK
PORTLAND
MT, LAUREL
PORTSMOUTH

MANCHESTER
PLYMOUTH
PORTSMOUTH
MORAVIA
REYNOLDSVILLE
BANGOR

GH

cHt

RMINGHAM

WNDSOR

BOSTON
ROOK

NSWCK

URN

CITY

OUTH
CITY

CAGO

PTAINES
ELD

ELD

NEWYORK
PORTLAND

PROSPECÍ
WALPOLE

RIVERSIDE INÞUSTRIAL
2 SAUNDERS WAY
PO BOX 847810
PO BOx 71291
40 EAST DUDLEY TOWN RD

1205 HILLTOP PARKWAY
77 BIÁCKSTRAP ROAD
PO BOX 1053
33I MONTVALE AVENUE

SOUTH 17TH STREET
E 52ND STREET

l WLLOWSTREET
PO BOX 650001
160 MIDDLESEXTURNPIKE
PO BOX 60553
15 BANFIELD ROAD
1155 ELM ST

974 SOLUTIONS CENTER
BOX 200209
ECHO LANE SUITE 1OO

186 RIVER RD
39577 TREASURY CENTER
2880 BERGEY RD

17OO S MT PROSPECT AVE
PO BOX 274
1103 ROCKY OR
PO BOX 676316
PO Box 414438
23418 NETWORK PLACE

102 GAITHER DRIVE, UNN 1

20 MIRONA ROAD
3 BALDWN GREEN COMMON STE
PO BOX 7O5E
.IôOO PROVIDENCE HWY
PO Box 1455

PEARL STREET, SUITE 2OO

GLENWOOD AVENUE

PO BOX 431
l99s INDUSTRIAL BLVD
32 THATCHER STREET

Po Box 2s254

BOX 845590

BOX 2004
.o. Eox 687

BOX 843024

MARS COURT
3 SPRING STREET

OXFORÞ ROAD
ìNC

MAIN ST

EOX 5809
BOX 5809

SECOND AVE.
BOx 1086

BIBBER PARKWAY
BOX 77s
E CANAL PLAZA

TRANSPORT DR

BOX ô9
BOX 5040

RESNIK ROAD
VAUGHAN MALL

2 APPTUS RTD
3 ATLANTIC HEATING COMPANY INC
4 BILL DODGEAUTOGROUP
5 CENTRALMAINEPOWER
6 CHAPMANANDCUTLER
7 CIANBRO
8 CONSOLIDATED PIPE & SUPPLY CO INC
9 COASTAL ROAD REPAIR

1O COLLINS PIPE
1I DIGSAFESYSTEMINC
12 ORESSERINC.METERS
I3 DUANE MORRISLLP
14 DUFF & PHELPS SECURITIES LLC

15 ELSTER AMERICAN METER
16 ELSTER PERFECTION CORPORATION
17 ENERGY FEDERATION INC

18 EVERSOURCE
I9 FWWEBBCO
20 FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS
21 FOURSEASONSFENCE
22 GDSASSOCCIATES,INC
23 GRANITE GROUP
24 HART PLUMBING & HEATING INC
26 INDEPËNDENT PIPE E SUPPLY CO
2O ISCO INDUSTRIES
27 ITRON INC
28 JDH ENERGY SOLUTIONSLLC
29 KCAUTOREPAIR
30 KUBRA DATA TRANSFER LTD
3I LIBERTY SALES AND OISTRIBUTION LLC

32 LOCUSVIEWSOTUTIONS
33 MAìN LINE FENCE CO INC
34 MANAGEMENT APPLICATIONS
35 MCJUNKIN RED MAN CORP.
36 MERCHANTS AUTOMOTIVE GROUP
37 MUELLERCO.
38 MULCARE PIPEUNE SOLUTIONS
3S NEUCO
40 NEW ENGLAND CONTROLS
41 NEWENGLAND TRAFFIC CONTROL
42 NORTHEASTGASASSOC.
43 OMARK CONSULTANTS INC

44 OUELLET CONSTRUCTION
45 PAVEMENT TREATMENTS, INC.

46 PERKINS THOMPSON
47 PLCS INC
48 PORTSMOUTH CAR CLINIC
49 POWELLCONTROLS
50 PPI GAS DISTRIBUIION INC

51 PROCESS PIPELINE SERVICES
52 QUARTER TURN RESOURCES
53 ROACH HEWTT RUPRECHT SANCHEZ
54 SANFORÞ POLICE DEPT
65 SCOTTMADDEN INC
56 SENSITTECHNOLOGIES
57 SHAWBROTHERS CONSTRUCTION INC

58 SOUTHERN NH SERVICES
59 TRI MONT ENGINEERING CO
60 UNDERWOOD ENGINEERS
61 uPsco lNc
6? UTILITIES & INDUSTRIES
63 VVEBBER SUPPLY
ø4

&

NHPUC Page 7



Year of Report

December 31 ,2017

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y0

This Report ls
(f) Original
(2) RevisedNorthern Utilities, lnc.

ame of Respondent

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (detalls) concerning the matters

indicated below. Make thê statements explicit and
precise, and number them ln accordance wlth the
inquiries. Each lnquiry should be answered. Enter
"none" or "not appllcable" where applicable. lf information

which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere ln the report,

make a tefe¡ence to the schedule in which lt appears,

1. List changes in and important additions to franchise area.

None
2. Acquisition of ownership in othercompanies

by reorganization, merger, or consolidatlon with
other companles: Give names of companies lnvolved,
particulars concerning the transactions, name of the

Commission authorizlng the transactlon, and reference

to commlssion authorization.
None

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system:

Give a þrief desctiption of the property, and of the
transactions relating thereto, and reference to
Commission authorization, if any was required.

None
4. List important leaseholds that have been acquired

given, assigned or surrendered; Give effective dates,

lengths of terms, names of pa(¡es, rents, and other condltions.

State name of Commission authorizing lease and give

reference to such authorization.
None

5. lmportant exiension or reduction of transmission
or distrlbution system: State territory added or relinquished

and date operations began or ceased and give reference

to Commission authorization, lf any was requíred.
None

6. Obligatlons incurred or assumed by tespondent as

guarantorforthe performance by another of any agreement

ãr obllgation, includlng ordinary commercial paper maturing

on demand or not laterthan one year after date of issue:

State on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and

amount of the obligatlon. Give reference to Commission

authorization if any was required,
None

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments

to charterl Explain the nature and purpose of such changes

or amendments.
None

L State brieffy the status of any mater¡ally

important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year,

and the results of any such proceedings culminated during

the year.
See below.

9. Describe briefly any materially important trans-
actions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhore in this

report in which an officer, director, secur¡ty holder

reported on page 6, voting trustee, associated company or

known agsociate of any of these persons was a party or in

which any such person had a material interest.

None
10. lf the important changes during the year relating

to the iespondent company àppearing in the annual report to

stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish

the data required by ¡nstruc¡ions 1 to 9 aþove, such notes

may be attached to this Page.
Not applicable.

B, For legal activity description, please refer to the discussion of Regulatory Matters in Note I to the Consolidated

Financiai Statements of Unitil Corporation ln its Form 10-K for the perlod ended Decemþer 31 , 2017 , as filed with the

Securitles and Exchange Commission on February 2'2019.
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Nâme of RÊspondent

Northern Utllities, lnc.

Thls Repori is:

(1) Original
12) Revísed

Date of Rêpori
(Mo, Da, Yr)

2017

COMPARAT¡VE BALANCE SHEET (AS.

Lino
No.

Title of Account
(a)

Ref,

Page No,
(bl

Balance at

Beginnlng of Year
{c)

Balânco at
End of Year

(d)

Increase or
(decrease)

(e)

UTILITY PLANT

02 Utility Ptant (101-10ô, 1 14) 17 451 58,275,907
/r aõÀ 4âÁ\

03 Conslrucllon Pro9ress 17

04 TOTAL Ulllity Planl (Enter Total of l¡n€s 2 and 3) 522,301,öO1 52,580,671

05 Accum. Prov. fof Amort. 17 I 14,199,076) (1 22,998,080) (ö, /99,004)

06 Ut¡l¡ty Plânt totâl of llne 04 less 399,309,721 43 , I ò1 ,ttt' I

o7 Ullllty Plant AdiuetmËnts ('110)

08 cas $lored lJnderground"Nondlnent (1 l7)

09 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

10 Nonutij¡ty Propðrry (121 )
2,701,578 58,091

11 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) (2,66s,0s€ 174,4e4)

12 lnvestments ln A66ocfalêd Companies (123)

13 lnvestmsnts ln Subsid¡ary Companles (1 23.1)

14 Co6t of Account 123.1

15 Noncurrent Portlon of Alf owanoes

16 ôther lnvêstmonls (124)

17 SDeclal Funds (125 - 126)

18 Lons-Term PortÌon ol Derlvatlv€ As6ets (175)

19 Lono-Term Portion ol Dervlative Assóts - Hsdges (176)

20 TOTAL Othsr Properly and lnvestments (Total llnes 1o-13, 15-19) 36,519 (16,403)

21 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETSI

22 Cssh (131) 340,081 fi06,666)

23 Specìal Deposits (1 32-134) 75 52,500 (22,500)

24 Workino Funds (135) 1,750 1,750

25 TemÞorary Cash lnvâslments (136)

26 Notôs Rsce¡vable (141)

27 42\ 26,420,965 6,059,871

28 Olher Accounts Rocâlvabl€ (143) 27,325 s,779

29 (Lêss) Accum. Prov. fof Uncollect¡þle Acct.-Credlt (144) (230,304) ß21,201) (396,8s7

30 Notes Reæivabl€ from Assoc¡atêd Qompanìes (145)

91 Accounts Recelvåble lrom Agsoô ConPan'es (146) 2,390,725 7,111,447 4.720,722

Fu6l Slôck (151)

33 Fuel Stock Expenses Undislilbuled (152_)

34 Rosiduals lEleo) and Exllaclêd Products (Gâs) (153)

Plant Matèrlals and Op€rÊting Supplles (154) 4,092,932 4.157,361

36 Msrchañdße (1 55)

37 olhef Matorials and supplles ( 156)

38 Slorês Exoense Undislributed (1 63) 485,O74 56.964

39 Gås Stored Undergmund - Culrenl (164.1) 294,647 847 €1,200
/ra ôâh\

40 Natural Gas Stored and Held for 64.2-1 1 44,2s2

41 Prêpayments (165) 1 2,243,327 307,890

42 Adváncos for Gas (166-167)

43 lnlerest ånd Dividends Receivable (1 7l)
44 R€nls Rec,ôlvâble {1 72)

45 Accrued Utlllly Revenues (173) 9,048,55 896

46 Mlscellenôous Cuffent and Accfuod Asæts (174) 7 5,5S3,820

47 Derivativg lnstrument Assets (1 75) 385,213 I,M5

48 (Les6) Long-Tôrm Port¡on of Deîivatlve lnslrumsnt8 Assôls ('175)

49 Derivative In6lrumónt Assels - Hsdges (176)

50 (Less) Long'Term Podlon of Derivative lnstruÌrìênts Assets - Hedges ('176)

51 TOTAL Curront and Accruod Asse(s (Entêr Tolal of lines 22 lhru 50) 55,302,50ö

5? ÞEFERRED DEBITS

Unamortized Dâþt Expense (181) 933,597 1,206,656 273,059

54 Extraordinary Pf opôrly Losses 1 S2.1 )

55 Unrecovered Plqnt and Reoulatory Study Costs (182.2)

56 othef Re0ulatory Assots (1 82.3) 21 0 24.640.026 I ,064,516

57 Prelim. Sur. and lnvest, Charsês (Gas) (183.1, 183.2)

Clearino Accounls (1t4)

534,174 587,8t 53,682

58

59

1 67,30e 173,656 6,268

60 Miscollaneous Dsf€lf6d (186) 2? 3,076,1 56 1,688,027 (1,388,129)

OI Def. Lossês from Olspositlon oI Utllity Plr_ llsT)

62 Râs6arch, Devsl. ând Demonslrâtion Expend. (1BB)

63 Unamorlized LosE on Reacquired D€bt (189)

64 Acôumulated oe[€rrsd lnæme TaxeB (190)

65 Unrecovered Purchasod Gâs Costs l l91l 7,686,664 9,593,010 1,906,346

þo TOTAL D€fêrred osblts (Entor Total of lineÊ 53 lhru 65) 3s,973,48 37,809,23'1

67 AL Assels and Debits -fotaf of lines 7 sl 436,008,699 4S2,537,979 55.729,28O

NHPUC Page 9



Name of Respondent

Northern Utlllties. lnc.

Thls Report ls
(1) Original
(2) Revlsed

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dscemuer ¡1, zo17

coMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABtLlTlES AND CREDITS)

Line
No ïtle of Account

(a)

Ref,
Page No.

(b)

Balance at
Beglnnlng of Yêar

(c)

Balance at
End of Year

(d)

lncrease or
(decrease)

(e)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
Common Slock lssued (201) 1,000 1.000

â Pref€rred Slock lssued (204)

4 Ca0ltal Slock Subscribed (202, 205)

5 Stock Liability for converslon (203, 206)

6 Prémlum on Câoital Stock (207)

7 other Paid-ln Capltal (208-21 1) f43.1 99.000 1 75,1 99,000 32 uuu

I lnðlallmônts Recelvèd on Capltal Stock (212)

I (Less) Dlscount on cáÞ¡tal stock 121 3)

10 G6És) caDltal Stock Expense (21 3)

11 Retained Earnlngs (21 5, 215,1, 21 ø\ 13 11 .983,729 16,123,791

12 UnaDDrooilat€d Undlstributed Subsldiarv Eominas (21 6.1) 13

13 (Lês6) Reacquired Capltal Stock (217)

14 TOTAL Proprle(€ry Capltal (Ente¡"Total of llnos 2 thru 14) 155j83.729 191 ,323,791 36.140,0ô2

15 LONGIERI\ DEBT
16 Bonds l22l) tâ 145.000.000 185,000,000 40.
'17 (Less) Reacqulrod Bonds (222) 23

't I Advåncâs frcm Assoclat€d ComDenies (223) 23

19 Othêr Lono-Term Debl (224\ 23

20 Unamortizod Prcmlum on Long-Tom Debl (225)

21 (Lessì Unâmorti¿êd Discount on Lono-Term Debt-Dob¡t. (226)

22 (Lsss) Cuffenl Portldl ot Lonq-Term Debt

23 TOTAL Lon0-Term oebt (Enter Total of llnes 16 lhru 22) 145,000,000 185,000,000

24
25 Oþlloatlons Under Cãpilal Lesses - Noncuront (227)

¿õ 'lõt lnåurance 1

27 Accumulatsd Provision for lnluries and Þamages (22ð.2)

28 Accumulaled Provislon for Penglons ónd Benet¡ts (228.3)

29 Accumulåled MlBcollaneous oporallng Prov¡slon (228.4)

30 Accumulaled Provislon for Rate Refunds (229)

31 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Llablllt¡os (Enler Total ofl¡nes 25 lhru 29) 0 0 0

32 CU

Notes

34 Accounls Pavable (232) 11.592.237 10,393,402

35 ñotes Pavable lo Assoclated ComDanies (233) ?6.977.214 2.994.930 (33. t2.284\

36 Ascounts Pavable lo Assoclated Companiss (234) 2,580,731 4.307,049 I
37 Customer Deposlts (235) 941.909 837,635

38 Tâxes Accrued 1236) 25 92,733 96.333 3,600

39 lntêr€st Accrued (237) 't.349.211 1.592.997 243

40 Dlvidends Declared (238) 1.852,600 3,233,400 1,

41 Måturêd Lono-Term Debt 1239)

42 Matur€d lnterest (240)

43 Tax Collecllons Payablo (241) 176,895 208.1 30

44 l\rl6cellaneous Currenl and Accrusd Liabiìitlor & '16,019,420 f 6.094.51 3 .0s3

45 Obllqatlons Under CEpltal Leâsos-Curr6nt (243)

46 and Accruod Uabll¡tles Total of lines 32 thru 71.582.950 3S.758.389 (31.

47
48

DEFERRED CREDITS

49 Advances 31,619 0 I 61Sl

50 Accumulated Deferred lnves ment Tax Credits {255)
51 of
Èt Other Deferred Credits (25¡ 26 34,297j84 35.241.361 44.177

53 27 2.726.464 14,990.993 12,264,529

54
55 Accu 27,986,753 26.223.445

56 49 thru 65.042.024 76.455.799 11.413.779

57
58 TOTAL Llabilitles and Other, lredits lEnter Total of llnes 14.23.31

436.808.69S 492,537,975 65

NHPUC Page 10



NHPUC 2017 Annu¿l Report- Bal Sh€€t
13

Ulllìty Plont
Consl. Worft ln Pfogl€8s

Tolal Ulllily Plant

Less; Accum. Dspreclstlon

Nei Utll¡ty Pl8nt

Olhar Prop€rty ¿nd lnveslm€nls:
Nonut¡llly PropertY
L€ss: Aæum.Pfov. for Depr. 8nd Amol'

Tol8l Oher Prop. & lnvost.

Culr€nt Assolsi
CaEh
Olh€r Sp€cial DePos¡ls
Working Funds
Aæounts Recalvablo
olher Awountô Reæivable.
(Lsss) Accum. Pfov. fol Uocoll, Accl

Accls Recelvâblo-Arsoc. Co8'

Plant Mat€rlâl & Operat¡ng Sqppll€s
Store5 Expense Undlslributsd
Gas Slored Undergrumd - Curronl
L¡qr.r¡fied Nâluml Gas Storôd 6nd Held for Processlng

P€påyments
Accru€d Revênues
MlsællanooG Ounênt and Acfled Aôsets
Dârlvallvs lnslfgl¡enl Assets

Tolal Cur€nt Assels

Def€rrsd D€bllsì

Unsmorlized Deb( Expen66

Regulatory Ass€ls
Prôllôlnary surv€Y ChOs

Cl€erino Accomts
Misc. Dotered Þeblts
Unrecov€led Purchæe gas Co6ls

Total Def€trcd Debns

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Propr¡etary Capltal:
Coñmon Slock Eqully

Common Stock of Subs, Pâr Value
olhêr Pald-ln Capitsl
Retain€d etmlngE

Total Propri€tåry capllal

Long Term 06þl:
Other Long"T€rm Debl

Curent LlabllllleE:
Accounls Pay¡bl6
No(es Pâyaþl€
Ac.cts. Payable-As6oc. Co's
Customôr DapoElts
Taxet Accru€d
lnlerest Accrusd
Divldênds DedaFd
T6x Collections Payable

¡rlsc. Curr€nt Llåbllllles

Total Currenl. LlsbillUôs

Dsf6rFd credits:
cust Adv fof construction
Olh€r Oefered Crsdlts
Olher RegtJlatory Liabil|í6s
Aæum. Dêf. lncomc Tax€6

To(al Defered Cradl{r

TOTAL LIABILITIÊS AND CAPITAL

s50g,306,997 0451,090,090 ¡226,556,b37 s2o0,457,gl1 ¡281ì,510,860 t250'632,178

12,s1',t,804 14,637;040 3,875,2S8 5,832,045 9,066,60ó 12,804'695
$0

0

2017 2016

(122,ee8,060) (114,1es,076) (62,604,708) (s8,264,170) (60,413,s72)

0 2,701,678
0 (2,666,069)

COMBINED Balanæ
Deæmbel 31, 201?

ó,302

2,390,

0

2,701,678
(2,066,069)

2,643,167
(2,590,56s)

o
0

2,s45,48'l
(2,590,565)

0
o

348,001
62,500

1,760
26,420,965

27,32
(827,201)
7,111,447
4,157,381

54ô,0S8
385,847

44,252
2,243,3.27
0.048,6s1
5,533,020

ø,445

454,747
75,000

1,760
20,361,094

25,517
(230,304)
2,390,725
4,092,932

469,O74
294,447
73,190

'1,936,497

6,989,656
7,937,628

385,213

933,597
23,575,6 10

694,174
167,308

3,07ô,150
7,ô86,964

0
1,500

9,708,189
Ð,679

(195,146)
0

2,045,446
236,030
387,804

0
908,234

4,388.452
5,469,531

3,418

o
9,254,625

326,664
9{,598

539,320
2,220,58?

o

408,770
0
0

363,404
06,s99

0
0
o

1,917,642

o
t5,sô0,525
6,251,003
9,ô34,ô75

o (141,074,602)
0

1,500
7:t1ø,148

'10,s36

(10s,402)
o

2,151,s28
229,8ÊO
294,A71

0
592,403

3,275,3s5
7,872,565

157,360

0
o

250
16,712,77ø

12,045
(432,055)

0

2,"t11,9'15
310,008

(1,950)

44,252
1,248,639
4,662,05S

0

15,386,400
261,1 Sl

7S,068
1,080,330
7,972,4æ

'141,524,O47
o

260
12,ø42,946

4,956
(f20,902)

o
1,901,0O4

259.154
(23)

73,100
1,260,6S0
3,694,300

64,960
227,863

348,0ô1
52.500

0
0

5,601
0

,111,447
0
0
o
0

8€,454
0
0
o

o

64,280
6,027

1,206.656
24,O,40,026

587,866
1?3,ôs6

1.088,027
9,693,010

0
8,808,452

379,840
94,355

1,175547
2,694,736

0
14,767,068

154,334
73,033

1,796,835
5,091,928

1,206,656

0
0

105,ô74
0

o
o
0

0
ô6,977

1,000 1.000

175,199,000 143,19S,000
16,123,79Í 11,983,729

186,000,000 145,000,000

0
0

4,778,477ã,926,684

0
0

0
0

7,060,176

0
19,680,83ô

8,739,991
't6,588,769

1,000
175,199,000

s,144,525

1,000
143,199,000

1,155,163

0
0

6,050,089

1'1,692,237
36,977,214

2,580,731
941,909

s2,754
1,349,211
1,852,000

176,896
16,019,41S

31,619
34,297.184

2,728,484
27.986,754

580,319
0
0

511,021
333

0
o

176,895
2,ô86,197

0 18s,000,000

9,468,357
2,994,930
4,SO7,O4E

o
0

.'1,s92,997
3,233,400

106
12,s70,ô30

,214
2,580,731

1,54s,211

0

10,393,402
2,994,830
4,307.049

837,635
98,333

1,6A2,997
3,233,400

208,130
1õ,0s4,614

410,065
0
0

430,6e8
92,400

0
0
o

2,92s,178

51ø,275
0
0

474,231
334

o
'0

208,O23
1,606,242

10,601
36,S77

0
35,241,381
14,990,003
26,22t/t4s

0
15.092.804

1,325.225
9,062,528

3l,6f I
15,204,220

1,4o1P41
1A,524,227

0
0
0
0
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Name of Respondent

Northern Utillties, lnc.

This Report ts:
(1) Origlnal
(2) Rovised

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repo(

Decomber 31, 2017

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413,
Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to
Others in a similar manner to a utillty department
manner to â utíl¡ty departmenl. Spread the amount(s)
over llnes 02 ihru 24 as appropriate.

2, Report amounts ln account 414, Other Utllity
Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412
and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7,9, ând 10 for Natural Gas
companies using accounts 404,1,404.2,404.3, 407 .'l

and 407,2.
4. Use page 16 (Notes 1o Financial Statement) for important

notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof
5. Gìve concise explanations concerning unsettled.

rate proceedings where a contingency exisls such that
refunds of a material amounl may need to be made to
the utílity's customers or which may result in a material
refund to the utillty with respect to povúer or gas pur-

chases State for each year affected the gross tevenues
or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax ef-

fects together with an oxplanation of the major factors

which affect the rlghts of the utllity to retaln such revenues

or recover amounts paid wlth respect lo power and gas

purchases,
6, Give concise explanations concernlng signifìcant

amounts of any refunds made or recelved durlng the year

result¡ng from selllement of any rate proceeding affecþ

lng revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas

purchasss, and a sumrnary of the adjustments made lo
balance sheet, lncome, and expense accounts'

7. lf any notes appearing in the report to stockholders

are appllcable to this Statemenl of lncome, such notes

may be attached at page 16.

8, Enter on page t6 a conclse explanation of only

c
year which had an effect on net ¡ncome, including the

basis of allocations and appod¡onments from those used

in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar

effect of such changes.
9. Explaln in a footnote if the previous year's figures

are dlfferent from that reported ln prior repols'

Line
No

Account

(a)

(Ref)
Page
No.

(b)

TOTAL

Current Year

(c)

Prevlous Year

(d)

lncrease or
(decrease)

(e)

1 UTILTTY OPERATING INCOME

2 28 69.058.923 64.947.341 4.111,582

3

4 C oeration Exoenses (401) 34-39 43.857.637 41 .784.894 2.072,743

Ã Vlaintenance Expenses (402) 34-39 625.072 (80,998

6 6.553,188 4 434,374

7 Amort. & Deol. of Ut¡lilv Plant (404-405) 40.485 426.964 (386.479)

I ant t940.817) (940,817)

I
Costs

10

11 Debits 588.349 588,349

12
13 l lncome 25 4.109.614 3.763,930 345.684

14 Ir - Federal 1 25 447.244 3,227,137 Q.779.893\

15 1 25 (419,89E) Q69,172 fi50.726\

16 lncome Taxes 41 3.758.341 4,699 3.753,642

't7

18 nvestment Tax Credit Adl. - Net (411.4) 0 0

19 of
20 of
21 from osltlon of
22 of
23 58,ô19,215 55,410,868 7

24 lncome 10.439,708 9.536,473

line 2 less 23)

NHPUC Page 11



Name of Respondent

Northem Ullllties, lnc.

This Report Is:
(1) Original
(21 Revised

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yt)

Report

December 31 , 201

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

Line
No.

Account

(a)

(Ref.)
Page
No.

(b)

TOTAL

Current Year

(c)

Provlous Year

(d)

lncrease or
(decrease)

(e)

25l|
zøl
271
zsl
2el

I
30i
311

321

331

341

3sl
361

371
381

3el
401

411
42t
431

¿ql
451

46
47
4A
49
50
51

52
53
54
55
56
57
58

.59
60
6l
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76

10.439.708 9.536,47:

Olher Income
Nonu

s¡nd Jc 197,458
ß6.22C f 6e,483) 1

Revenues From Nonutill

(549) 1,291

lsldlarv Comoanies 41
10,01 I 33.334 Q3,323\

19.1

lncome 21 62.703 19.753 42,950

TOTAL Other lncome (Enter 203.40 225,584 22,181l|

on

20,512
1 19,062

2,O00 133,500

Expenditures for Cerlaln Clvic, Pol¡tic 426,4 25.137 33,397 (8,260)

174,435 220r'.93

al of llnes 41 lhru 47 220,634 407,902

to
Taxes

lncomê Taxes - Federal (409.2) (5,773) (56,905) 51.132
t1 .s16 t'14.950 13,434

lncome

Taxes on of 50 ft,28s\ {71.855 64.566
(9.542 (1 1 0,463)

4.175.70t 4.344.544 64 8,

Disc. 45,095 43,367 1,728

Amortizatlon of Loss on Reaqu ed Debt 428.1

ln ierêst ôn Debt to Assoc. Con 69,356 56.759 12,697

386,814 257,837

ess) Allowance for Borrowed (175.883 150.974 I 24.S091

of 60 4.501.o82 4.647,533 fi46.451
tal of o 5.928.684 4,778,477 1 .150.207

ess line 72) 0 0 0

Items rlal of llne 73 less llne 74 0 n

Nêt 5,928,684 4.778,477 1,150,207

NHPUC Page 12



Name o[ R€spondent
Northern Utilities, lnc.

Thio R€po.t ls:
(1) Or¡glnal
12ì R€vlsêd

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Yoar of Report

Dêcembôr 31.2017

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. R€port all changes in approprlalêd aôtalned earnlngs, unaPplopriatÉd retained

eamlngs, and unapproprla(ed undistrlbut€d subs¡diãry Earninge for the year,

2. EBch sed¡t snd d€bll during thê y€ar should þe ldenlified as to the

retained earnings aøount in wh¡ch rðcordod (Acmunls 493, 436-439 incluslvo),

show the contrs prlmary accoun[ affoclsd ¡n column (þ).

3, Stste lhe purpose and amount for gach fosorvatlon or aPproprlatlon

of retained esmîngs
4, Llsl lirst Account 439, Adjuõtments to Rotainod Earnings, refleoting

adjustmenls to lh€ opening balance of r6talnod ôarnings. Follow by credit,
thên .lêbll ltêmÀ ln thsl order.

5. Show d¡vidsnds for oach clasg seÍ¡âs ol oapilÊl stock.

6. Show Bepêratdly the State and F€d€ral income lax effsct of
¡tems shown ln Account 439, Adjustmsnt6 to Retalned Earnlng6.

7. Explain in a tootnot6 the basls for dõtermlning the smounl re6€rvod

or approprlated. lf suct reaervation or approprlalion ¡s lo bs r€currênl,

state the numbgr and annuäl amounts to bô foserved or aPproPrlatod

as well as lhe tolals eventually to be accumulatôd'

8. lfany nol€6 sppearino ln lhe ¡'eport to stockholders are applicablô

lo lhls stô(emont, attach them at Page 16 (Notes to Fhanclal Slal€ments),

Llne I

No. 
I

llem

lá)

Con(la Primary
Accounl
Affeoted

lbl

Amount

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCOUNt 216)

1l
2l
3
4
5
6
7
I

r;
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
1B

20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
2E

30
31

^t
33
?4
35
36
s7
3A

I t.983.729

Cßd¡ts lo of 4

Deblt:
Dêbit:

o
12.974,462

t8.838.800ì

Bâlmoe-End of Year lTolal of llnes 01. 09- 16,12S,791

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 21s)

Stâtê balanc€ ând purpose of eadr appropfiated Íelained €arnlngE arnount st end of year and give accountfng êntries for

any appllcâtlons of appropri€led retalnod oarnings durin€ lhe year.

39

41

44

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS.AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (ACCOUNI 215.1)

Slats below lho total amount set astde through âpproprlallons of retained earnin96, âs of the end of lhe year, ln c,ompliance

w¡th lhe provislons of Fôdôrally granted hydro€lóctr¡c proJecl licenses held by the respondânt. lf any reducltons or chânge€

othgÎ thân lhô normal annual credlts hereto havê beên mâde durjng the year, explaln 6uch it€ms In a footnote.

46
47

4€

TOTAL

16.123.751

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIEUTED SUBSIOIARY EARNINGS (21ô.1)

49
50
51

52

Balanoê-Bêoinnino of Year lDobit or çre(
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Northern Utilities, lnc, (1) Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Revised December 31 2017

lf the notes to the cash llow statement in the respondenls

annual stockholders report are applicable to thls slate-

menf, such notes should be attached to pagê 16 (Notes

to Financial Statements), lnformation âbout noncash

investìng and flnancing actlvltles should be provided

on page 16. Provlde also on page 16 a reconciliation

between "Cash and Cash Equivalents al End of Yeai'

wllh related amounfs on the balaôce sheet,

2. Under"Other" specify slgnifcant amounls and gtoup

others.

3. Operating Actlvities-Other: lnclude gains and losses per-

talnlng to operating actlvltles only, Galns and losses per-

fain¡ng to iôvest¡ng and financing acllvilies should be

reported ln those acllvities. Show on page 1 6 lhe amounts

of lnteresl pa¡d (net of amounts capitalized) and income

taxes pald.

Line
No,

io-i Explanation of Codes)
(a)

Amount
(b)

rqTõl¡tftiê¡
1

2
Net lncome for Northern lrom pase 14)

3 a 17,:

4
5 ----- DebaDiscount
6
7 Deferred lncome l-axes 1

I Investment Tax Credit Adjustments 0

9 Net lncrease Decrease in

10 Net lncrease Decrease 2,227,3O3

11 lncrease Decrease 0

12 Net lncrease Decrease
13 Net Inafease Decrease in Other Assets

14 Net lncrease Decrease
15 nce n n

16 (

Other: Net ¡ncrease in Deferred Debits 29,371)
17

18 Net Decrease in Accrued Utilil
19 ncrease
2Q Net lncrease Decrease 243,786

21 Net, ncrea Decrease ln Deferred Fuef Costs
22
23
24
25 Cash Flows from lnvestment Activities:
26 sition of Plant
27 Gross Add¡tions to Utlln nu

28 --Gross A&litions to Nuclear Fuel

2S Gross Additions to Çommon Ulilll v Plánt
30 on

ol 0waneÆ

32 for res '¡

33
34
35 nes
36
37 of
38 current
39
40 sto
41 s
42 on n and Advances to
43 Associated and subs¡diar
44
45 of
46 Proceeds from Sales of lnvestment Securities

NHPUC Page 14



Name of Respondent
Norihern Utilities, lno.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CoNtiNUEd)

This Report ls:
(1) Original
Q\ Revised

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

December 31,2017

4. lnvestlng Act¡v¡tles

lnciude at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire othor

compânles. Provide a reconcilialion of assets acqul¡ed with

llabllities assumed on page 12 (Statement of lncome lor the Year).

Do not include on this statemanl the dollar amount of

leases oapitalized per USofA General lnstructlon 20; in-

stead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amoúnt of

leases capitalized wlth the plant cost.

5. codes used:

(a) Net proceeds or payments,

(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term

(c) lnclude commercial paper.

(d) ldentify separately such items as lnvestments,

fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

6. Enter on page 1 2 clarlflcatlons and explanaiions

Line
No.

EiPlanation of Codes)
(a)

Amount
(b)

47 Loans Made or Purchased
48 Collections on Loans
49
50 Decrease in Receivables
51 n

52 , Decrease in

53 ces
54 Net lncrease (Decrease n

55 Other:
56
57 n lnvestins Activities
58 Total of l¡nes 34 thru 55

59
60 Cash Flows from Financin
61 - Proõeeds from lssuance of:

þz 50

63 Preferred Stock
64 --Fommon Stoòk
65 32,000,000

6tt
b( et
68 Other:
69
70
71

72
73
74
75 Preferred Stock
76 Common Stock
77 Other:
78
7S Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt
80
81 Dividends on Prererred stocK
82 Dividends on Common Stock
83 Used ln

84 Total of lines 70 thru E1

B5

86 Net lnorease uecrease
E7 129,1titi

8E

89 at nnt

90
91 and Cash ear 1

NHPUC Page 15
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Datê

(1) Orlginål
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NORTHERN UTILITIES, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Decemþer 31,2Q17 and 2016

NOTE 1: sUMtvlARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGGOUNTING POLIGIES

Nature of Operations - Northern Utitities, lnc. (Northern Utilities or Company), a wholly-owned

subsidiary of Un¡tit Corporation (Unitil), provides natural gas service in southeastern New Hampshire

and portíóns of southein and central Maine, including the city of Porttand and the Lewiston-Auburn

area and is subject to regulation by the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC) and the
Maine Public Ui¡lit¡es Commission (MPUC) with respect to its rates and accounting practices. A

description of Northern Utilitìes' significant accounting policies follows.

Basis of Presentation - The accompanying financial statements were prepared in accordance with

accounting requirements of the NHPUC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and

pubtÍshedãccounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting
principles generally ãccepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The Statement of lncome

reflecis oniy the Maine division of the Company while the remainìng financial statements and these
Notes to thê financial statements incorporate both the Maine and New Hampshire divisions of the

Gompany.

The notes below are excerpts from the Company's GAAP financial statements for the year ended

December 91,2017. The following dÍsclosures contain information in accordance with GAAP reporting

requirements. As such, due to the differences between NHPUC and GMP reporting r_equirements,

ceitain amounts disclosed in the following notes may not agree to balances in the NHPUC financial

statements.

The primary differences from the Company's GAAP basis financial statements as presented in the

NHPUC fjnancial statements are that: (i) cost of removal is reported in accumulated depreciation for

NHPUC reporting purposes (GAAP requires that cost of removal be classified as a regulatory liability);

(ìì) there is no cuirent liability classification of the current portion of long-term debt for NHPUC

ieþorting; and (íii) penalties and disallowances are reported in other income deductions for NHPUC

reporting.

Transactions with Affiliates - ln addition to its investment in Northern Utilities, Unitil has interests in

two other distribution utility companies, one doing business in New Hampshíre and one doing business

in Massachusetts, an interstate naturalgas transmission pipeline company (Granite State), a service

company (Unitil Service Corp.), a realtyiompany, a power company, and a non-regulated energy

consulting company,

Transactions among Northern Utilities and other affiliated companies include professional and

management serviCes rendered by Unitil Service Corp. of approximately 821.2 million and $20,1

miltlon in the years ended Decemþer 91,2017 and 2016, respectively. The Company's transactions

with affiliated companies are subject to review by the NHPUC, MPUC, the Securities and Exchange

Commission (SEC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC).

Approximately 6% and 7% of the Company's natural gas purchases for the years ended December 31,

2017 and 2016, respectively, were from Granite State.

Use of Estlmates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U,S. GAAP requires the

Company to make estimates and assumptions that afiect the reported amounts of assets and

liabilities, and requires disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial

statements, and ihe reported amounts of rèvenues and expenses during the reporting perìod, Actual

results could differ from those estimates.
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NORTHERN UTILITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2017 and 2016

Fair Value - The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) CodifÍcation defines fair value, and

establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techníques used to measure

fair value. The hierarchy gives tñe highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or l¡abílitiès (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs

(level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under the FASB Codiftcation are

described below:

Level 1 - lnputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that

the reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date,

Level2 -Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for.which all significant

inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 - Prices or valuations that require inputs that are both signifícant to the fair value measurement

and unobservable.

To the extent that valuation is based on models or inputs that are less observable or unobservable in

the market, the determination of fair value requires more judgment. Accordingly, the degree of
judgment exercised by the Company in determining fair value is greatest for instruments categorized

Ïn livel 3. A financìal-instrumenÌ's lèvd within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of
any input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Fair value is a market-based measure considered from the perspect¡ve of a market participant rather

than an entity-specific measure. Therefore, even when market assumptìons are not readily available,

the Cornpany's own assumptions are set to reflect those that market participants wou]d use in pricing

the asset or iiaOility at the measurement date. The Company uses prices and inputs that are current as

of thé measurement date, including during periods of market dislocation. ln periods of market

dislocation, the observability of priðes and inputs may be reduced for many instruments. This côndition

could cause an instrument io be reclassified from Level 1 to Level 2 or from Level 2 to Level 3.

There have been no changes in the valuation techniques used during the current period.

Utility Revenue Recognition - Regulated utility revenues are based on rates and charges approved

by feðeral and state regulatory commissions. Revenues related to the sale of natural gas service are

recorded when service is rendered or energy is delivered to customers. The determination of energy

sales to individual customers is based on the reading of their meters, which occurs on a systematic

basis throughout the month, At the end of each calendar month, amounts of energy delivered to

customers ãince the date of the last meter reading are estimated and the corresponding unbilled

revenue is estimated. This unbitled revenue is estimated each month based on estimated customer

usage by class and applicable customer rates.

Depreciation - Depreciation expense is calculated on a group straight-line basis based on the useful

lives of assets, and iudgment is invotved when estìmating the useful lives of certain assets. The

Company conductslndépendent depreciation studíes on a periodic basis as part of the regulatory

ratemat<iirg process and considers t'he results presented in these studies ìn determining the usef.u]

lives of thã òompany's fixed assets. A change in the estimated useful lives of these assets could have

a material impait onthe Company's financiál statements. Provisions for depreciation were equivalent

to an.annual'composite rate of 3.1OYo and 3.13%in2017 and 2016, respectively, based on the

average deprecia'ble property balances at the beginning and end of the year., Depreciation expense

for Noïnern Utilities was $15.2 mitlion and 914.0 million for the years ended December 31,2017 and

201ô, respectively.
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NORTHERN UTILITIES, INC.
NOTES TO F¡NANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31,2017 and 2016

Sales Taxes - The Company bills its customers sales tax in Maine. This tax is remitted to the Maine

Revenue Service and is excluded from revenues on the Gompany's Statements of Earnings'

lncome Taxes - The Company is subject to Federal and State income taxes as well as various other

business taxes. Thís process involves.estimating the Company's current tax liabilities as well as

assessing temporary and permanent differences resulting from the timing of the deductions of

expenseJ and recognition of taxable income for tax and book accounting purposes. These temporary

difierences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities, which are included in the Company's Balance

Sheets. The Company accounts for income tax assets, liabilities and expenses in accordance with the

FASB Codification guidance on lncome Taxes, The Company classifies penalty and interest expense

related to income tãx liabilities as income tax expense and interest expense, respectively, in the

Statements of Earnings,

Provisions for income taxes are calculated in each of the jurisdictions in which the Company operates

for each period for which a statement of earnings is presented. The Company accounts for income

taxes in accordance with the FASB Codification guidance on lncome Taxes, which requires an asset

and liability approach for the financial accounting and reportÍng of income taxes. Significant judgments

and estimåtes'are required in determining the current and deferred tax assets and liabilities. The

Company's deferred tax assets and liabilities reflect its best assessment of estimated future taxes to

Ue påiO. in accordance with the FASB Codification, the Gompany periodically assesses the realization

of its deferred tax assets and lìabilities and adjusts the income tax provision, the current tax liabilíty

and deferred taxes in the period in which the facts and circumstances whìch gave rise to the revisìon

become known.

Unitìl Corporation and its subsidiaries, including Northern Utilities, file consolidated federal income tax

returns aé well as combined or separate state income tax returns. Federal and state income taxes paid

by Unitil Corporation are collected from, or refunded to, Unitil Corporation's subsidiaries based on a

tãx sharing âgreement between Unitil Corporation and each of its affiliated subsidiaries. The tax

sharing ag-reãment appoftions taxes paid among UnitilCorporation and its subsidiaries as though each

affiliate had filed a separate tax return.

ln March 20'18, Unitil Corporation received notice that its Federal lncome Tax return filings for the

years ended December gl, ZOIS and December 31 ,2016 are under examination by the lnternal

ilevenue Service (lRS). Currently, the Gompany believes that the ultimate resolution of this

examination will not have a materiat impact on the Company's financial statements. The Company

remains subject to examination by New Hampshire and Maine tax authorities for the tax periods ended

December i1, ZO14', December 51,2015; and December 31,2A16.lncome tax filings for the year

ended December 31, 2016 have been filed with the New Hampshire Department of Revenue

Administration and the Maine Revenue Service.

Cash and Gash Equivalents - Cash and Cash Equivalents includes all cash and cash equivalents to

which the Company has legaltitle. Cash equivalents include short-term investments with original

maturities of thiee months ór fess and interest bearing deposits. The Company has cash deposits to

satisfy requirements for its operational balancing agreement. There was $53 thousand and $75

thousänd beposited for this purpose on December 31,2017 and 2016, respectively. These amounts

are included in Cash and Cash Equivalents on the Company's Balance Sheets'

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts - The Company recognizes a Provision for Doubtful Accounts

each month. The amount of the monthly Provision is þased upon the Company's experience in

colpcting natural gas utility service accôunts receivable in prior periods, Account write-otfs and
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NORTHERN UTILITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31,2017 and 2016

recoveries are processed monthly. At the end of each month, an analysis of the delinquent receìvables

is performed anO tne adequacy oi tne Allowance for Doubtful Accounts is reviewed. The analysis takes

int'o account the amount oiwriiten-off receivables that are recoverable through regulatory rate

reconciling mechanisms. The Company is authorized by regulators to recover a portion of the costs of

its energy-commodity porlion of bad debts tnrough rate mechanisms, Evaluating the adequacy of the

Allowani'e for Doubtiui Accounts requires judgmênt about the assumptions used in the analysis. lt has

been the Company's experience thai tne ássumptions it has used in evaluating the adequacy of the

Allowance for DoubtfulAccounts have proven to be reasonably accurate.

Accrued Revenue - Accrued Revenue includes the current portion of Regulatory Assets (see

"Regulatory Accounting" below) and unbilled revenues (see Utility Revenue Recognition above')

Acciued Rêvenue waJ$tg.O million and $15.0 miìlion at December 31,2017 and 20'16, respectively.

Exchange Gas Receivable - The Company has a gas exchange and storage agreement whereby

naturalgãs purchases during the months of Aprilthrough October are delivered to a third party. The

third paity delivers natural gás back to the Company during the months of November through March-

The exchänge and storage gas volumes are recorded at weighted average cost. Exchange Gas

Receivable úas $5,4 miläon and $7.8 million at December 31,2017 and 2016, respectively, Although

the asset management agreement associated with the exchange gas receivable may qualify as an

embedded deriùative becáuse its terms contain notional amounts, the Company does not classify the

agreement as a derivative because it meets the criteria for exception as a contract for normal

pürchases and normal sales, as such instruments are defined per the FASB Codification.

Gas lnventory - The Company uses the weighted average cost methodology to value natural gas

inventory. Natural gas inventory was $0.4 million and $0.4 millìon at December 31 ,2A17 and 2016,

resPectivelY 
December 31,

Gas lnventory {$ millions¡ 2017 2016

NaturalGas

Liquefied Natural Gas

TotalGas lnventory

$ 0.4 $ 0.3

0.1

$ 0.4 $ 0.4

Materiats and Supplies - Materials and Supplies consist of distribution construction and repair

materials. Materiais and Supplies are stated at average cost and are issued from stock using the

average cost of existing stock. Materials and Supplies are recorded when purchased and

subse-quently charged io expense or capitalized to property, plant, and equþmgnt w|t9| installed'

Materiåls anb Supõl¡es were 94.7 million and $4.6 million at December31,2017 and 2016,

respectively.

Ufility Plant - The cost of additions to Utility Plant and the cost of renewals and betterments are

capitálized, Cost consists of labor, materials, services and certain indirect construction costs, including

an'allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC). The average annualized inlerest rate

applied to AFUDC was 2.04% anO t.SOø in 2017 and 2016, respectively. The costs of current repairs

anb minor replacements are charged to operating expense accounts. The original cost of utility plant

retired or othärwise disposed of a-nO the cost of rémoval, less salvage, are charged to the accumulated

provision for depreciatiòn. The Company includes in its mass asset depreciation rates, which are

þeriodìcally revi'ewed as part of ¡ts ratemaking proceedings, dep_reciation amounts to provide for future

negative säMage value. At December 91,2017 and 2016, the Company estimates that the cost of

removal amounts are $30.4 million and $28.7 million, respectively.
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NORTHERN UTILITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31,2017 and 2016

Goodwill and lntangible Assets - On December 1, 2008, the Company and Granite State were

acquired by Unitil, (the "Acquisitions"), and the Company recognìzed an estimated bargain purchase

adjustmeni, the Plant Acquisition Adjustment (PAA), as a reduction to Utility Plant, to be amortized

ovä, 
" 

ten year period. Fôr the years ended December 31,2017 and 2016, the Company recognized

credits to amort¡zation expense iotaling $2.2 miltion and $2.2 million, respectively., The Gompany's

unamortized PAA balanci,: at December 31 ,2017 and 2016 was $2,0 million and $4'2 million'

respectively, and is included in Net Utility Plant on the Company's Balance Sheets. This balance will

be amodized over the next year.

Regutatory Accounting - Northern Utilities' principal business is the distribution of natural gas and it

is rãguh1gä by the NHPÚC and MPUC. Accordingly, the Company uses theRegulated Operations

guidãnce as s'et forth in the FASB Codification. The Company has recorded Regulatory Assets and

Éegulatory Liabilities which will be recovered from customers, or applied for customer benefit, in

acórOanóe with rate provisions approved by the applicable public utility regulatory commissìon.

Generally, the Company receives a return on investment on its Regulatory {ssejs forwhich a cash

outflow has been made. lncluded in Regulatory Assets as of December 31 ,2017 are $5'4 mÍllion of

environmental costs, rate case costs and other expenditures to be recovered over the next seven

years. Regulators have authorized recovery of these expendìtures, but without a return. The Company

äxpects tnät it w¡ll recover all its investments in long-lived assets through its utility rates, including

those amounts recognized as Regulatory Assets.

lf the Company, or a portion of its assets or operations, were to cease meeting the criteria for

applìcation of these a'ccounting rules, accounting standards for businesses in general would become

aþþ¡cante and irnmediate recognition of any previously deferred costs, or a portion of deferred costs,

would be required in the year iñ which the criteria are no longer met, if such deferred costs were not

recoverable in the portion of the business that continues to meet the criteria for application of the

FASB Codification topíc on Regulated Operations. lf unable to continue to apply the FASB Codification

provisions for Regulaied Operãtions, the Company would be required to apply the provisions for the

b¡scontinuation of Rate-Reþulated Accounting included in the FASB Codification. ln the Gompany's

opinion, its regulated operaiions will be subjeðt to the FASB Codification provisions for Regulated

Operations for the foreseeable future.

Derivatives - The Company enters into energy supply contracts to serve its gas customers. The

Company follows a procedure for determinirtg whether each contract qualifies as a derivative

¡nstrùment under the guidance provided by tñe FASB Codification on Derivatives and Hedging. For

each contract, the Co-mpany reviews and documents the key terms of the contract. Based on those

terms and any additionål reievant components of the contract, the Company determines and

documents w-hether the contract qualifies as a derivative instrument as defined in the FASB

Codification. The Company has determined that none of its energy supply contracts,. other than the

regulatory approved nåOgihg program, described below, qualifies as a derivative instrument under the

guidance set forth in the FASB Codification.

The Company has a regulatory approved hedging program designed to fix or cap a portion of its gas

supply coits ior the coriing years of service through the purchase of European call option contracts.

Rny gäins or losses resutti-nj from these option contracts are passed through to customers directly

thró;gn Nodhern Utilities' Cóst of Gas Adjustment Clause, The fair value of these derivatives is

deterñined using Level 2 inputs (valuatioñs based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or

for which all significant inpuis are observable, either directly or indirectly), specifically based on the

NyMEX closin! prices foi outstanding contracts as of the balance sheet date. As a result of the

ratemaking proiess, the Company reiords gains and losses resulting from the change in fair value of
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NORTHERN UTILITIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Decpmber 31,2017 and 2016

the derivatives as regulatory liabitities or assets, then reclassifies these gains or losses into Cost of
Gas Sales when the gains and losses are passed through to customers through the Cost of Gas
Adjustment Clause.

As of December 31 ,2017 and December 31 , 2016, the Company had 0.6 billìon and 2.0 billion cubic
feet (BCF), respectìvely, outstanding in natural gas purchase contracts under its hedging program.

The tables below show derivatives, which are part of the regulatory approved hedging program, that

are not designated as hedging ínstruments under FASB ASC 815-20. The tables below include

disclosure oi the derivative assets and liabilities and the recognition of the charges from their

corresponding regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively into Cost of Gas Sales. The current and

noncurrent portions of these regulatory assets are recorded as Accrued Revenue and Regulatory

Assets, respectívely, on the Company's Balance Sheets, The current and noncurrent portions of these

regulatory liabilities are recorded as Regulatory Lìabilities and Other Noncurrent Liabilities,
respectively on the Company's Balance Sheets.

Fair Value Amount of Derlvative Assets / Liabilities (millions) Offset in Regulatory Liabilities / Assets, as of:

Fair Value

Description
Decernber 31,

2016
Balance Sheet

Location
December 31,

2017

Derivative Assets

Natural Gas Futures l Options Contracts

Natural Gas Futures / Options Contracts

Total Derivative Assets

Derivative Llabllltles

Natural Gas Futures / Optlons Contracts

Natural Gas Futures / Options Contracts

Total Derivative Liabilities

Prepayments and
Other

Other Noncurrent
Assets

Other Current
Liabilities

Other Noncurrent
Llabilities

$ $ 0,1

0.3

$ $ 0.4

$ $

$ $

Twelve Months Ended
December 31,

ffi
Amount of Loss / (Galn) Recognlzed in Regulatory Assets
{Liabilities) for Derivatives:

Natural Gas Futures / Options Contracts

Amount of Loss I (Gain) Reclassified into the
Consol ldated StatemenG of Earnings(r):

Cost of Gas Sales

$ 0.4 $ (0,1)
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(1) 
These amounts are offset in the Statemento of Earnings with Accrued Revenue and therefore there is no

effect on earnings.

Energy Supply Obllgations- The Company enters into asset management agreements under which

it releases certain natüral gas pipeline and stórage assets, resells the natural gas storage inventory to

an asset manager and suõsequànfly repurchases the ìnventory over the course ofthe natural gas

heating season-at the same pii"e ai wfr¡cn it sold the natural gas inventory io the asset manager. The

gas voium". related to these agreements are recorded in Exchange Gas Receivable on the

öompány's Balance Sheets whlle the corresponding obligations are recorded in Energy Supply

Obligations,

Retirement Benefit Obligations - The Company co-sponsors the Unitil Corporation Retirement Plan

(pension Plan), which ¡s ãdefined benefit pension plan. The Pension Plan was closed to new non-

union employées effective January 1,2a10. The Pensíon Plan was closed to United Steelworkers of

America Local 12012-6 employeeö n¡red subsequent to Decembet 31,2010 and to Utility Workers

Union of America Local 34ì employees hired subsequent to April I ,2012. The Company also co-

.ponrotr a non-qualified retìremeni plan, the Unitil Corporation Supplemental Executive Retirement

Ëlan (SERp), covering certain executives of the Company and an employee a01(k) savings pla!t , _
nJáitionatty,'it'r" Cor[any co-sponsors the Unitil Emþloyee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan (PBOP

ptan), primärily to provide health care and lìfe insurance benefits to retired employees.

The Company records on its balance sheets a liability for the underfunded status of its retirement

benefit oOtigaiion" (RBO) based on the projected benefít obligation. The Company has recognized a

correspondíng Regi1tatoiy Asset, to recognize the future collection of these obligations in gas rates'

Commitments and Contingencies - The Company's accounting policy is to record.and/or disclose

commitments and contingenlcies in accordance'with the FASB Codification as it applies to an exìsting

condition, situation, or set of circumstances involving uncertainty as to possible loss that will ultimately

be resolved when one or more future events occur ôr fail to occur, As of December 31, 2017 , the

Company is not aware of any material commitments or contìngencies other than those disclosed in the

Commitments and Contingeñcies footnote to the Company's financial statements below.

Envlronmental Matters - The Company's past and present operations include activities that are

generally subject to extensÍve federal añd state environmental laws and regulations' The Çompaly
has or will recover substantialty all of the costs of the environmental remediatìon work performed to

date from customers or from its insurance carriers. The Company believes it is in compliance with all

applicable envìronmental and safety laws and regulations,.anU tne Company believes that as of

Decemner s1,2017 , there are no material losseJ that would require additional liability reserves to be

recorded other than those disclosed in Gommitments and Contingencies below. Changes in future

environmental compliance regulations or in future cost estimates of environmental remediation costs

could have a material effect o-n the Company's financial position if those amounts are not recoverable

in regulatory rate mechanisms.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements - A.s of December 31,2017 , the Gompany does not have any

significant arrangements tn]at would be classified as Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements. ln the ordinary

coîrrru of businãss, the Company does contract for certain office and other equipment and motor

vehicles under operating leaåes änd, in the Company's opinion, the amount of these transactions is

not material.

Concentraflons of Credit Risk - Financial instruments that subject the Company to credit risk

concentrations consist of cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable. The Gompany's cash
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and cash equivalents are held at financial institutions and at times may exceed federally insured limíts.

The Compahy has not experienced any losses in such accounts. Accounts receìvable may be affected

by changes iñ economic conditions, Hówever, the Company believes that the credit risk associated

rith accóunts receivable is offset by the diversification of the Company's customer base. The

Company believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents and

accounts receìvable.

Recently lssued Pronouncements - ln August 2017, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update

(ASU) No.2017-12, "Derivatives and Hedgiñg (Topic 815)', to improve the financial reporting of

ÈeAg¡'ng relationships to better portray theìcónomic results of an entity's risk management activities in

its fi-nañcial statements and to make óeÉain targeted improvements to simplify the application of the

hedge accounting guidance in current generall¡7 accepted accounting principles in the United States of

nmðrica (G4¡P). ine amendments are effective for all entities for annual periods beginning after

December 15,2:518, including ínterim periods within those annualperiods, and willbe applied

prospectívely. Early adoptionìs permitied. The Company adopted this new guidance and it did not

have a material impact on the Company's Financial Statements'

'ln May 20'17, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update ASU No. 2017-09, "Compensation_-

Stock'Compensation (Topic 718)- Scopeóf Modification Accounting", to clarifywhen to accountfora
change to the terms oi conditions of a share-based payment award as a modification. Under the new

stand"ard, modification is required only if the fair value, the vesting conditions, or the classification of an

award as equity or liability changes að a result of the change in terms or conditions. The amendments

are effective foi all entitie! for añnual periods beginning after December 15, 2017, incl.uding interim-
periods within those annual periods, and will be ãpplieã prospectively. Early adoption is permitted' The

bompany adopted this new guidance and ii did not have a material impact on the Company's

Fìnancial Statements.

ln March 2e17,lhe FASB issued ASU No, 2017-0T, "Compensation - Retirement Benefits (Topic 715)

which amends the existing guidance relating to the presentation of net periodic pension cost and net

periodic other post-ret¡rement benefit costs. On a retrospective basis, the amendment requires an

bmployer to separate the service cost component from the other components of net benefit cost and

proui¿är explicìt guidance on how to present the servìce cost component and other components in the

incor" statemenl. ln addition, on a.prospective basis, the ASU limits the component of net benefit

cost eligible to be capitalized to servi.ce costs. The ASU became effective for the Company on January

1, ZO1B. The change in capítalization of retirement benefits will not have a material impact on the

Company's Financial Statements,

ln May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-Og, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic

606)", which amends existìng revenue recognition guidance, etfective January 1,2018-. The objective

of tÉe new standard is to provide a single, còmprehensivo revenue recognition modelfor allcontracts
with customers to improve comparability across entities, industries, jurísdictions, and capital markets

and to provide more useful infoimation io users of financial statements through improved and

expanded disclosure requirements.

The majority of the Company's revenue, including energy provided to customers, is from tariff offerings
grat prÑiOd natural gas wittrbut a defined contractualterm. For such arrangements, the Gompany

generally expects tnãt tfre revenue from contracts with these customers will continue to be equivalent

io tne náturat gas supptied and biiled in that period (including unbilled revenues) and the adoption of

the new guidaÁce wiil'not result in a significant shif in the timing of revenue recognition for such sales'
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The Company intends to use the modified retrospective method when adopting the new standard on

January i, ZOrc. The Gompany expects that the impact of the new guidance will be immaterial to the

Financial Statements, Upon aðoption of ASU 2AM-09, the Company plans to disclose revenues from

contracts with customers separately from rate adjustment mechanism revenue.

ln March 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-09, which provides for improvements to employee share-

based payment accounting. ASU 20'16-09 is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those

years, belinning after Decirnber 15,2016. ASU 2016-09 simplifies severalaspects of the accounting

ior employee share-based payment transactìons, including the accounting for income taxes,

forfeitures, and statutory tai< witnnolding requirements, as well as classification in the statement of
cash flows. The Company adopted this new guidance in the first quarter oÍ 2017 and it did not have an

impact on the Company's Financial Statements,

ln February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases, Topic 842, which amends the existing

guidance relating to the definition of a lease, recognition of lease assets and lease liabilities on the

[alance sheet, aiO tne disclosure of key information about leasing arrangements. ln November 20'17,

the FASB tentatively decided to amend the new leasing guidance such that entities may elect not to

restate their compaiative periods in the period of adoption. U¡rde¡ the new standard, all lessees must

recognize an asset and liability on the batance sheet. OperatÍng leases were previously not

recolnized on the balance shäet, The ASU will be effective for the Company on January 1, 2019, with

earl¡iadoption permìtted. The Company plans to adopt this guìdance in the first quarter o12019. The

Company expects this ASU to increase lease assets and lease liabilities on the Balance Sheets and

does'noiexp'ect the guidance will have a material impact on the Statements of lncome, Statements of

Cash Flows and lease disclosures.

ln January 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016--01which addresses

certain asþects of recognitìon, measurement, presentation and disclosure of financial instruments. A

financial instrument is ðefined as cash, evidence of ownership interest in a company or other entity, or

a contract that both: (i) imposes on one entity a contractual obligation either to deliver cash or another

financial instrument to'a second entity or to exchange other financial instruments on potentially

unfavorable terms with the second eñtity and (ii) conveys to that second entity a contractual right

either to receive cash or another financial instruments from the first entity or to exchange other

¡nancial instruments on potentially favorable terms with the first entity, The ASU became effective for

the Company on January 't,2018- and the Company determined that it will not have a material impact

on the Company's Financial Statements.

Other than the pronouncements discussed above, there are no recently issued pronouncements that

the Company has not already adopted or that have a material impact on the Company'

Subsequent Events - The Company has evaluated all events or transactions through March 28,

2018, the date the Financial Statements were available to be issued. During this period, the Company

did not have any material subsequent events that would result in adjustment to or disclosure in its

Financial Statements.

NOTE 2: DEBT AND FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

Lo.ng-Term Debt and lnteres! Expense,

All the Company's long-term debt is issued under unsecured promissory notes with. negative pledge

provisions, wn¡ifr, amõng other things, limit the incrlrsion of additional long-term debt' Accordingly, in

order for the Company tõ issue newlong-term debt, the covenants of the existing longlerm
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agreements must be satisfied, including that the Company have total funded indebtedness less than

O6ø of total capitalízation. The Compañy's unsecured promissory note agreements require that if it

defaults on anf long-term debt agreemeht, it would constitute a default under all its long-term debt

agreements. fne dãfault provisions are not triggered by the actions or defaults of other companies

oivneO by Unitil, The Company's long-term debt agreements also contain covenants restricting its

ability toincur liens and to enter into sale and leaseback transactions, and restricting its ability to

con.älid"t" with, to merge with or into or to setf or othenruise dispose of all or substantially all of its

assets,

On Novemb er 1 ,2017 , Northern Utilìties issued $20 million of Notes due 2027 at 3.52% and $30

million of Notes due 2047 at 4.32o/o. The Company used the net proceeds from these offerings to

refinance higher cost long-term debt that matured in 2017 , to repay short-term debt and for general

corporate pürposes, Appioximately $0.4 miltion of costs associated with these issuances have been

netted againsi Long-Teim Debt foi presentation purposes on the Company's Balance Sheets.

Details of long-term debt at December 31,20'17 and 2016 are shown below:

December 31

Lonq .term Debt ($ mlllions) 2017 2016

Senior Notes:

6.95% Senior Notes, Due December 3, 2018

5,29% Senior Notes, Due March 2,2020

3.52% Senior Notes, Due November 1,2027

7.72o/o Senior Notes, Due December 3, 2038

4,42o/o Senior Notes, Due October '15,2044

4.32% Senior Notes, Due November 1,2O47

Totaf Long-Term Debt

Less: Unamortized Debt lssuance Costs

Total Long-Term Debt, net of Unamortlzed Debt lssuance Costs

Less: Current Portion

TotalLong-Term Debt, Less Current Portìon $ 165.5 $ 134.2

$ 10.0

25.0

20.0

50.0

50.0

30.0

$ 20.0

25.O

50,0

50.0

{85.0

'1.2

145.0

0.9

183.8

18.3

144.1

9.9

The aggregate amount of Note repayment requirements ís $18.4 million in 2018, $8'4 million in 2019,

$8.2 m¡ilioñ in2o20, $0 in 2021, $0 ¡n 2Q22and $150.0 million thereafter,

The fair vatue of the Company's long-term debt is estimated based on the quoted market prices for.the

same or similar issues, oi on ine cuirent rates offered to the Company for debt of the same remaining

maturities. The fair value of the Company's long-term debt at December 31,2017 is estimated to be

ápproiimately $208.9 million, before'coniidering any costs, including prepayment costs, to market the

iorp"nys OeUt. Currently, management believes that there is no active market in the Company's

debt secúrities, which havé'all been sold through private placements. lf there were an active market

for the Companys debt securities, the fair valué of tfre Company's long-term debt would be estimated

based on thb qüoted market prices for the same or sÍmilar issues, or on the current.rates otfered to the

Company for ciebt of the same remaining maturities. The fair value of the Company's long-term debt is
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estimated using Level2 inputs (valuations based on quoted prices available in active markets for

similar assets õr liabilities, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets,

inputs other than quoted prices that are directly observable, and inputs derived principally from market

Oåta.¡ tn estimating the fâir value of the Company's long-term debt, the assumed market yield reflects

the tirioody's Aaa Ùtitity Bond Average Yield. Costs, including prepayment costs, a-ssociated with the

earty settlement of long-term debt aie not taken into consideration in determining fair value.

Gredit Arranqeme¡lq

Northern Utilities' short-term borrowings are presently provided under a cash pooling and loan

agreement between Unitil and its subðidiaries. Under the existing pooling .and !o1 agreement, Unitil

Córporation borrows, as required, from its banks on behalf of its subsidiaries. At December 31,2017,
Un¡iil haO unsecured committed bank lines of credit for short-term debt aggregating $120 million. The

weighted average interest rates on all short-term borrowings we¡e 2.4To and 1.8o/o during 2017 and

201é, respectivély, The Company had short-term debt outstanding through bank borrowings of

approximately $g.O million and $37.0 million at December 3'1,2017 and 2016, respectively.

Northern Utilities enters into asset management agreements under which Northern Utilities releases

certain natural gas pipeline and storage ãssets, resells the natural gas storage inventory to an asset

manager anO suOséquently repurcnases the inventory over the course of the natural gas heating

seaso-n at the same þrice át wh¡cn ¡t sold the natural gas inventory to the asset manager. There was

$B.S million and $9.Si million of natural gas storage inventory at December 31,2017 and 2016,

respectively, related to these asset management agreements. The amount of natural gas inventory

released in becember20lT,which was pãyable inlanuary 2018, was $3.1 million and recorded in

Accounts Payable at Decembe r 31,2017 . the amount of natural gas inventory released in December

2016, which was payable in January 2017, was $2.1 million and recorded in Accounts Payable at

December 31,2016.

Leases

The Company leases some of its vehicles under operating lease arrangemenls'-The following is a

schedute of fúture operating lease payment obligations as of December 31 ,2017:

Year Ending December 31, ($000's)

201 I
2019

2020

2021

2022

$ 608

475

374

244

107

762023 -2027

Total Future Operating Lease Payments --$'..--i'qql
Total rental expênse charged to operations for the years ended December 31,2017 and 2016

amounted to $785,000 and $672,000, respectively.

16 -k



NORTHERN UTILITIES, ¡NC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31,2017 and 2016

NOTE 3: RESTRICTION ON DIVIDENDS

Under the terms of the Note Purchase Agreements relating to Northern Utilities' Senior Notes, $134.6

million was available for divÍdends and similar distributions at December 31,2O17. Common dividends

declared by Northern Utilities are paid exclusìvely to UnitilCorporatíon

NOTE 4: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Regulatory Matters

Overuiew - Northern Utilities is a New Hampshire corporation and a public utility under both New

Hampshire and Maine law. Northern Utilities provides natural gas distribution services to

appröximately 65,400 customers in 44 New Hampshire and southern Maine communitÍes at rates

ebiablished under traditional cost of service regulation. Under this regulatory structure, the Company

recovers the cost of providing distribution service to its customers based on a'representative test year,

in addition to earning a returñ on their capital investment in utility assets. The Company's business

customers are entiflãd to purchase their natural gas supplies from third-party suppliers. Most small and

medium-sized customers, however, çontinue to purchase such supplies through the Company as the

provider of basic service energy supply. The Company purchases natural gas for basic service from

unaffiliated wholesale supplieis and iecovers the actual costs of these supplies, without profit or

markup, through reconciiing, pass-through rate mechanisms that are periodically adjusted.

Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017

At the end of December 2017,lhe United States Congress voted and the President signed into law

major federal tax law changes (TCJA) effective for tax year 2018. Among other things, the TCJA

substantially reduces the córpoiate income tax rate to 21 percent, etfective January 1, 2018. Each

state publiiutifity commission, with jurisdiction over the areas that are served by Northern Utilities, has

or is in the process of issuing procedural orders directing how the tax law changes are to be reflected

in rates, inituOing requiring that the companies provide certaìn filings and calculations' The Company

is fully complying-w¡tn tfreðe orders and will make any necessary changes to its rates as directed by

the cómmissibnð. tre Company believes that the ultimate resolution of these matters witl not have a

material impact on its financial position, operating results or cash flows.

ln Maine, the MPUC issued its Final Order (Order) Ín Northern Utilities' base rate case (described

more fully below). The effect of tax law changes were reflected in the MPUC's calculation of final rates

for the Company, as indicated in the Order.

ln New HampshÍre, Northern Utilities' New Hampshire division has a base rate case proceeding

pending (described below), and the NHPUC issued an order directing the company to show how the

tax changes can be effected within the schedule for the rate case.

Base Rates - Maine - ln May 2017, Northern Utilities filed a base rate case with the MPUC seeking to

increase annual revenues bú Eo.o million, ln addition to the distribution base rate increase, Northern

Utílitìes requested to extend'its Targeted lnfrastructure Replacement Adjustment mechanism (TIRA)

(see below)

On February 28,2018 the MPUC issued its Order ín the base rate case, The Order provides for a

revenue inciease of 92,072,647 otfset by a revenue decrease of $2,159,890 to incorporate the etfect

of the lower federal income tax rate undèr the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, resulting in an overall

revenue decrease of $87,243. The MPUC approved a return on equity of 9.5 percent and a capital

structure reflecting 50 peicent equity and 50 percent long-term debt, The Order also provides for a

t6-l



reduction in annual depreciation expense reducing the Company's annual operating costs by

approximately $500,000. The Ordei addresses a ñumber of other issues including a change to therm

Oitiing, increaäes ¡n ôtfrer delivery charges, and cost recovery under the Company's TAB program and

TlR,{program, The new rates and other changes are effective as of March 1,2018'

Targeted lnfrastructure Replacement Adjustment-The settlement in Northern Utìlities' Maine

divìõion's last (2013) rate case altowed the 
-Company 

to implement a TIRA rate mechanism to adjust

base distributiòn rates annually to recover the revenue requirements associated with targeted

investments in gas distribution system infrastructure replacement and upgrade projecls, including the

Gompany's Caðt lron Replacemånt Program (CIRP). The TIRA had an initial term of four years and

coveied iargeted capitaläxpenditures ¡ñ ZOt3 through 2016. The 2017 TIRA, for 2016 expenditures,

w"s approvéd by the MPUC on Apríl 25,2017, and provided for an annual increase in distribution

base ievenue of $t,1 million, effective May 1, 2017.ln its Order in the current base rate case,

discussed above, the MPUC approved adjustments to and an extension of the Company's TIRA^foran

additional eight-year period, wtrrcn will allów for annual rate adjustments through the end of the CIRP

program.

Targeted Area Build-out Program - Maine - ln December 2Q15, the MPUG approved a Targeted

nreã guild-out (TAB) programánd associated rate surcharge mechanism. This program is designed to

allow the economic åiteniion of natural gas mains to new, targeted service areas in Maíne. lt allows

customers in the targeted area the ability to pay a rate surcharge, instead of a large upfront payment

or capital contribution to connect to the natural gas delivery system. The initial pitot of the TAB

program was approved for the City of Saco, and ¡s being built out over a period of three years, with the

þotãntiat to add' ì,000 n"* customers and approximately $1 miltion in annual distribution revenue in

the Saco area. A second TAB program was approved fòr the Town of Sanford, and has the potential

to add 2,000 new customers and aþproximateLy $2 million in annual distribution revenue in the

Sanford area. ln its base rate case'órder (above), discussed above, the MPUC approved the inclusion

of Saco TAB investments in rate base along with a cost recovery incentive mechanism for future TAB

investments

Base Rates - New Hampshire - On June 5,2017, Northern Utilities filed for a base rate increase with

the NHPUC seeking to increase annual revenues by $4.7 million. On June 15,2017, the Commission

suspended the Company's proposed permanent rates tariffs while the filing is u¡der extensive

i.gut"tory review and iníesiigation over the next several months. A final order from the NHPUC on

Nõrthern U¡l¡ies' request is expected in the second quarter of 2018.

Northern Utilities reached a settlement agreement on temporary rates to produce an increase in

annual revenues of approximately $1.6 ri¡ll¡on, effective with service rendered on,and after August 1 ,

2017, and until a finai,'non-appeátaUte order on permanent rates is issued. The settlement agreement

*á. ápptoued by the bommission on July 31,2017 . As of December 31 , 2017 , Northern UtifÍties has

¿ererrää approxímately g0.7 miltion of colts associated with this base rate case. Once a final decision

on permanent rates is issued, it will be reconciled back to the date that temporary rates were

implemented.

ln its initial petition, Nòrthern Utilities requested approvalto implement a multi-year rate plan, ìncluding

a capital co'st recovery mechanism, which will allow for recovery of the revenue requirements

associated with future annual capital expendìtures as defined under the plan through changes, or step

ãO¡ustmànts, to Northern Utilìties' distribution rates without the need to file a general rate case prior to

January 2021. This matter remains pending.

pipeline Refund- On February 19,2015, the FERC issued Opinion No. 524-A, the finalorder in

porfland Natural Gas Transmiséion's (PNGTS) Section 4 rate case, requiring PNGTS to issue refunds
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to shippers. Northern Utilities received a pipeline refund of $22,0 million on April 15,2015. As a gas

supply-¡s¡¿¡ed refund, the entire amount refunded will be credited to Northern Utilities'customers and

markåters overthree years as directed bythe NHPUC and MPUC. As of December 31, 2Q17,$19,7

million has been refunded to Northern Utilities'customers and marketers. The Company has recorded

current Regulatory Liabilities related to these refunds of $2.3 miltion on its Consolidated Balance

Sheets as of December 31 , 2017.

NHPUC Energy Etficiency Resource Standard Proceeding- ln May 2015, the NHPUC opened a

proceeding to estaOtistr an Energy Efficiency Resource Standard ('EERS'), an energy efficiency policy

with specific targets or goals for ênergy savings that New Hampshire electric and gas utilities must

meet. On April il ,2016, a compreheñsive settlement agreement was filed by the parties, including

Unitil Energy and Northern Utilities, whìch was approved by the NHPUC on August 2,2016.The
settlement þrovides for: extendingthe2AM-2016 Core program an additionalyear (through 2017);

establishing an EERS; establishing a recovery mechanism to compensate the utilities for lost-revenue

related to tñe EERS programs; and approving the performance incentives and processes for
stakeholder involvement, evaluation, measurement and verification, and oversight of the EERS
programs. ln accordance wìth the Settlement, on September 1 ,2017 , the New Hampshire electric and

gaJutilities jointly filed a Statewide Energy Efficiency Plan for the period 2018-2070. The Settlement

ánd the Sta[ewidê Energy Efficiency Plan for the perìod 2018-2020 were approved on January 2,

2018.

Environmental Matters

The Company's past and present operations include activities that are generally subject to extensive

and complexÍederaland state environmental laws and regulations. The Company is in material

compliance with applicabte environmentat and safety laws and regulations and, as of Ðecember 31,

2017, has not identified any material losses reasonably likely to be incurred in .excess of recorded

arnounts. However, we cannot assure that significant costs and liabiliiies will not be incurred in the

future. lt is possible that other developments, such as increasingly stringent federal, state or local

environmental laws and regulations could result in increased environmental compliance costs. Based

on the Cornpany's current ássessment of its environmental responsibilities, existing legal requirements

and regulatory policies, the Company does not believe that these environmental costs will have a

materiãl adveise etfect on the Compàny's consolidated financial position or resufts of operations.

Manufactured Gas Plant (MGP) Sites - Northern Utilities has an extensive program to identify,

investigate and remediate former manufactured gas plant (MGP) sites, which were operated from the

mid-18b0s through the mid-1900s. ln New Hampshire, MGP sites were identified in Dover, Exeter,
portsmouth, Rochester and Somersworth. ln Maine, Northern Utitities has documented the presence

of MGP sìtes in Lewiston and Portland, and a former MGP disposal site in Scarborough.

Northern Utilities has worked with the Maine Deparlment of Environmental Protection (ME DEP) and

New Hampshire Dêpartment of Environmental Services (NH DES)to address environmentalconcerns
w¡h these sites. Northern Utilities or òthers have substantially completed remediation of all sites,

though on site monitoring continues and it is possible that future activities may be required.

The NHPUC and MPUC have approved regulatory mechanisms for the recovery of MGP

environmental costs. For Northern Utilit¡es' New Hampshire division, the NHPUC has approved the

recovery of MGP environmental costs over succeeding seven-year periods. For Northern Utilities'

Maine division, the MPUC has authorized the recovery of environmental remediation costs over

succeed in g five-yea r Period s.

The Environmental Obligations table below shows the amounts accrued for Northern Utilities related to

estimated future cleanup costs associàted with Northern Utilities' environmental remediation
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obligatìons for former MGp sites. Corresponding Regulatory Assets were recorded to reflect that the

futtñe recovery of these environmentat remediaiion ðosts is expected based on regulatory precedent

and established practices.

Environmental Obligations
(millions)

2017 2016

$ {.8 $

0.4

0.2

1.6

1,8

1.6

Total Balance at Beglnning of Period

Additions

Less: Payments / Reductions

Total Balance at End of Period

Less: Current Portion

Noncurrent Balance at End of Period

Supplemental Cash Flow lnformation (milllons):

lnterest Paid

lncome Taxes (Refunded) Paid

Non-cash lnvesting Activity:

Capital Expenditures Included in Accounts Payable

$ 2.0 $

0.5

1.8

0.3

Litigation - The Company is also involved in other tegal and administratìve proceedings and claims of

variõus types, which àrisé in the ordinary course of business. The Company belìeves, based upon

informatiôn furnished by counsel and others, that the ultimate resolution of these claims will not have a

materìal impact on its financial position, operating results or cash flows.

Market Risk - Although the Company is subject to commodity price risk as part of its traditional

operations, the curren]t regulatory frameworÈwithin which the Company operates allows for full

cöllection of fuel and gas õosts in rates. Consequently, there is lìmited commodity price risk after

consideration of the related rate-making,

NOTE 5: SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Year Ended
December.31, _2017 2016

oo

5.2

0.3 0.1

$

$

$

9.3

(3.4)

$

$

$
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Year of Report

December 31 ,2017

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)(1) Original

(2) Revised

This Report

Northern Utilities, lnc.

ame of Respondent

SUMMARY OF PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION

(b)

Total
Line
No,

(a)

Item

108501Plant
UnderPro

or Sold
not Classified

ntal Plant
1of lines 3 thru

to Others
Held for Future

1Work in ress
391

I thru 1Total Uti Plant
1 998Amortization nP for

721of lines 13 less '1otaNet
OF ACCUMU P toNs

FOR DEPREC toN EPLETION

rvtce:n
245137 1

Land andon of ProduAmortization
nd and Landof

996 11Plantof OtherAmo
143 1otal ln Service I thru 21nes

to rs

zation and n

to Others otals off lin 24Total
Future Use

Amortization
of linesfor Future Use and

Abandonment
1ustmentof Pla

080T Accum rovtstons ree with line l4 andnes

1

2
3

I

19
2A
21

22
23

2
28
29
30
31
32
33

10

11

12
13
14

15
16
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Deæmb6r 31, 2017

Report

(Mo, Dâ, Yr)
R€port

Or¡g¡nal
Revis€dNorth€rn Ulll¡ti€s, lnc.

GAS PLANT lN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103' and 106)

'1. Report below lho original cost ol gas planl

ín 6ervlæ according to lhe Ptesorib€d accounls
2. ln addÌlion to Account 101, Gas Plant ln

Service(Classified), ¡nclud€ Aæount 102,

Gas Plant Pr¡rchased or Sold¡ Account 103,

Exp€r¡mental Gas Plant Uncla8sifled; 8nd Acæunt 106,

completed Conslruct¡on Not Clâsslfied-Cas.

3. lnclude ln column (c) or (d), as sppropr¡ale,

corectlons ol ãdditlons and r€llr€ments for lho
current or pfecedlng yoar.

4. Encloso in pqronlheses credit adju8tmonts of
plant accounts lo lndicate he nogâtlvê €ffect of
suoh êccounts.
5. Classlfy Account 106 acærdlng to Proscrlþed
accounls, on an estlmated basls ¡l nocessary, and
lnclude the enlries in column (c). Aìso to be

includôd in column (c) are entries for rêversals
of tentâtlvê distribu(¡ons of pr¡oryeal reporled
ln column (b). Likâwisè ¡f the respondenl hâ8 a

significant smount of plant letlrements which have

nol bêen classifi6d lo primary accoun(s at thê end

of lhe yoar, ¡nclude in côlumn (d) a t€nlatlvo
distriþullon of such r€tlroments, on 8n eBl¡mated

bas¡s, wlth appropriâte contra entry to lhe aæounl
for ac,cumulaled dePreclation pfovls¡on, lncludê

also ¡n column (d) revsrsals o[ tentativo dlslri-
bulions or pr¡or yêar of unolÉssff¡od rethements.

Attach ôupplemenlal statomenl êhôwlng the aocounl

dletdþutlon of thesê tentativê classificallons
¡n ælqmns (c) ând (d), includ¡ng the rêversã|s

of the prior yeais tôntative account dìstribullong

of lhosê amounts. Câroful obseruancê of tho above

¡nstructionG and lho texts of Aocounts '101 and 106

wllf avold sôrious omi8eions of the rêportèd amount
of rôspondent's plant êctuslly ìn sôrvice ât ârid

of year.

6. $how ln oolumn (t) loclasslfical¡onE or

transfers wlthin u(¡lity planl sccounts. lnclude

also in column (f) ths add¡lionB or reductions of
prlmary aeÆount cfasslficallon6 ariEing from

dlstrlbutlon oI amounts inltially rocoldod h
Account I 02. ln 6how¡ng the clearance of Accot¡nt

102, lncludê ln column (d) thê amounls with respect
to aocumulalsd proviGion for doprecialÌon,

aoquis¡t¡on adJustments, ótc-, and show ln column
(f) only the offset to the debils or creditê

d¡slrlbu(€d in column (f) to Primary sccount clessiflcallgns'

7. For Account 399, stale tho nature and u8€

of planl inoludêd in this âôcount and lf subslantial ln

amounl submlt a supplementaly stâlêmen( showing

the subsccounl classlficallon of suoh Plant conformlng

to tho requircments of lhese Pages'
0, For each amounl comPrlsing lhô reported

balance and changes ln Accôunt '102, slate tho
proporty purchas€d ol sold, name of vêndof or
purcha8et, ând datE of lransâction.

Balance 9t
End of Year

(o)(f)

TÍansfer6Ad¡uðtments

(e)(c)

Additlons Rétirâmônls

(d)

BalsncB âl
Beglnning

(b)(å)

AccountLine
No,

0
0

5,185,228
0

1,644,6423,540,586

,660
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

,796
0

91

161

0
0
0

0,s1e
0
0

o 0

161

6,816

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0
0
U

0
0
0
0
o
0
0
0o

þ
7

I
I

23
2A

25
26
27

38
âô

40
41

42
43

21

31

47

51

11

301 Organlzalion
3O2 Franchlsos and Consenls
303 MiscêllaneoqslntangiblôPlant

TOTAL lntãnglble Plrnt ('l I

2, Plôdüctlon Plant
Nrtural 6að Producllon and Gath€r¡ng Plant

325.1 Producing Lands
325.2 Produdng Leàsehoìds

325.3 Gas Rlghts
325.4 Righl6-of-Way
325.5 Oth6r Land and Land Rlghls

926 Gas well Structur€g
SZ7 Fleld Compressor Stâtlon structuass
s2ts Fiold M6as. and Reg. Sla. Slructures
329 Oth€r Slructwes
330 Produclng Gãs Wells-Well Con6lruotion
331 ProduoingGasWells-WellEqu¡pmênt
332 Field Linôs
333 F¡eld Compróssol Stat¡on Equ¡pment

334 Flêld Meas. and Rog. Slâ, Equ¡Pment

335 Drillins snd Cloanìng Equipmont
336 Puilf¡cat¡onEquipmenl
337 other Equ¡pment
338 Unsucoesslul Explomtion snd Dgvê|, Costs

TOTAL P.oductlon and Gâthsr¡ng Planl
Producds Exllacllon Plânt

340 Lând and Land Rlghts
341 Slrr¡ctutes and lmProvemenls
ß42 Exlraotlon and Refinlng Equipment
343 Plpe Llnes
344 ComprêssorEquiPment
345 Gas Meas. and R€9. EquiPment
346 CompressorEqulpment
347 Olhor Equlpment

TOTAL Products Exlractlon Plan(

TOTAL Nal. Gas Produotion Plant
Mfd, Gas Prod. Plant (Suþmit SuPPf. Sta(smont)

TOTAL Product¡on Plånt (21

3. Natural Gas Stofage qnd Processlng
Undor Glound Storagð Plant

350.1 Land
350,2 Rlghtscf-WaY
351 Structur€s ând lmprovemênts
352 Wolls
352.1 Sto(agB Lea6eholds and Rlghts
352.2 Reservoirs
352.3 Non-recoverablô Natural Gâs

363 Llnos
354 Compfessor Station Equlpm€nt
365 Measur¡ng and R€9. EgulPment
356 PurificatloôEqulpmenl
357 Oth6r EqulPment

TOTAL Undôrground storage Planl

NHPUC Psgs 1E



Oecsmbor 31, 2017

of RoporlThis Report iB:

(1) Or¡glna!
(2) Rov¡sed

Dat€ of Reporl
(Mo, Oa, Yr)

Northern Utililles, lnc.

GAS PLANT lN SERVICE (Acoountô 1 01, 102, 103, and I 06) (cont¡nued)

Bdlancê at
End of Year

(s)

Adjuslm€nl8

(€)

Ttansfers

(f)(s)

Addltlons

(d)

RstiromontsBalânce at
Beoinnino of

(b)

Llns
No.

(a)

Account

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o00

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00000

n

0
0
0
0
0

0U 0U

107,O22
2,917,060

120,275,026
0

3,980,540
39,286

67,481.462
4,O77,945

22,011,574
584,797

0
o

1,763,O77
0

s4,401

4,717

7,169

378

1t1,892
s1,149

I 01,056
o

0

1O7,O22

2,510,194
106,849,86ô

o
3,445,4S,|

39,286
60,250,31 5

3,913,705
19,9S8,729

537,766
0
u

1,637,357

6,86ô
13,523,561

7,41 3,039

195,389
2,173,901

47,0s1

132,883

539,820

292,947

426,892
0

31,520
1,222,407

0
75,266

4,588,01 1

0
6,576,043

0
6,576,043

235,263,5'12
0
o
0

235,263,51225,817,803

86,544

140,666

'140,665

25,817,803

5,744

0
49,378

0
0

0
0

00

042O37e

0

0
42oþ74

209,666,O07

232,947
0

420,'.149
0

31,620
1,173,O29

0
76,266

4,5O2,467
0

6,435,378

6,435,976
209,866,087

58
AO

61

62
63
64
66

73
74

7ô
77
78
79
BO

B1

82

97
96
oo

100
101

102
103

84

91

11

113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121

364.1
364.2
3e4.3
364,4
364.5
364.6
364.7
364.E

365.1
365.2
366
JÞ/
368
369
370
371

374
975
376
377
e78
375
3Etl
381

382
383
384
305
3S6
387

389
390
39.|
ss2
393
3S4
305
3S6
397
s9B

399

Land and Land Rlghls
Slruoluros and lmprovemsnls
Gac Holdors
Pur¡tlGtion Equlpmént
Liquefaction Equþment
Vaporizing Equipmenl
Comprêssor Equlpment
Meas. ãnd Rog. Equlpment
Olher Equlpmênt

TOÍAL Olher Slorage Plant
BaBe Loåd Liquefêd Natural Ga6 T€rmlnatlng
and Procâsslng Plant
Land and Land Rlghts
Slrucluros and lmprovements
LNG Processíng Termlnal Equlpm€nt
LNG Transpolâtlon Equlpm6nt
Mêâsurlng and Rggulating Equ¡pmont

Compros$or Stallon Equipment
Communicat¡ons Equlpment
Other Equlpmenl

TOTAL 6aso Load Llqæfied NaturalGas,
Term¡nâung and Procossing Planl
IOTAL Nat, Gâa slorage and Proc. Plant (3)

4, franÊûlÊslon Plant
Land and Land Rlghts
Rights-oÊWay
Struclures ând lmprovêmen[9
Måin6
Compr€ssot Stat¡on Equlpment
¡il€asuring and Rê9, Sla. Equþmenl
Communicatlon Equ¡pmenl
Othor Equþmenl

TOTAL Trånsmlsslon Plant (4)

6, DislrlbuUon Plant
Land and Land Rights
Structures and lm provements
Mains
Cômprossor Stâllon Equ¡pm€nt
Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equþ.-Gôneral
Mees. and Reg. Sta. Equþ.4ity Gate

Sê¡vices
Mêlers
Met€r lnslallâtions
Houee Regulalors
Housê Reg, lnstallallons
lndustrlal Meas. and Reg. Sta. EgulPment

Othel Prop. on customors'Prêmlses
Oth6r Equ¡pment

TQTAL Dlslributlon Plánt (5)
0. Generäl Pbnt

Lañd and Lãnd Rights
Stf uctures and lmprov€monts
Officô Furniture and Equipm€nl
Transportation Equipm€nl
Stores Equlpmenl

Tools, Shop, and Garego Equ¡pment
Laboratory Equþmont
Powör Operat€d Equ¡pment
Communietion Equlpment
Mlsoellan€ous Equlpmenl

Subtolal
o(her Tanglblê Property

TOIAL Gôneral Plant l6l
TOTAL {Accounls 'l 0l ånd 106)

Gas Planl Purdìased (See lnstr. 8)
(Less) Gas Plant Sold (Se€ ln6lr. 8)
Expor¡môntal Gas Plsnt Unclae$¡fiôd

TOTAL Gas Plant ìn Sorvlce

360
361

s62
363
363.1
363.2
363.3
363.4
363.5

NHPUC Pqgo 19



Dêcember 31 ,2a17

Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revìsed

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Name of Respondent

Northern Utilities, lnc.

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (ACCOUNI 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any impofant adjustments

during year.
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between

the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 'l 1,

column (c), and that reported for gas plant in service,
pages 18-1 9, column (d), excluding retirements of
non-depreciable propertY.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform

System of Accounts require that retirements of
depreciable plant be recorded when such plant is

removed from service. lf the respondent has a signi-

ficant amount of plant retired at year end which has not

been recorded and/or classified to the various reserve

functional classifications, make preliminary closing

entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of the

plant retired, ln addition, include all costs included in

retirement work in progress at year end in the

appropriate functional classifications'
4, Show separately interest credits under a sìnking

fund or similar method of depreciatìon accounting.

Section A. Balancos and Changes During Year

Gas Plant Leased
to Others

(e)

Maine
Division

(d)

NH
Division

(c)

Total
(c+d+e)

(b)

Line
No.

Item

(a)

63621 7

8,598,2366,553,18815,151,424
0

0188

0
0
0

151

0

068,189,334

(1,332,31

0

(42O,37
(915,

3,859

(,a22,
(2,016,

(3,039,

101,108

0

68,936,915

0
73

(1,443,140)
(2p32,773)

3,859
(4,372,054)

101,108

0

137J26,249

'15

1

2

3
4
5

6
7
I
I

10
11

12
13
14

16
17

Depreciation Provisions for Year,
Charged to
(403) Depreciation ExPenso

Exp. of Gas Plt. Leas. to Others
Transportation ExPenses-
Clearing
Other Clearing Accounts
Other Accounts (SpeclfY):

TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year
(Enter Totat of lines 3 thru 8)
Net Charges for Plant Retìred:
Book Cost of Plant Retired
Cost of Removal
Salvage (Credit)

TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
(Enter Total of lines 1 '1 thru '13)

Other Debit or Cr, ltems (Describe)

Adjust, to Reserve
Balance End of Year (Enter
Total of lines 1,9,14,15, and 16)

Balance ng of Year

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications

o

3,152,165

0
62,208,315
2,757,888

68,936,915

547

0
0
0

3,152,165
0

0
125,842,537

7,124,168
137,126,249

,379

63,634,222
4,366,280

68,189,334

88,18
19
2A
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

Prod, and Gathering-Natural Gas
Products Extraction-Natural Gas
Underground Gas Storage
Other Storage Plant
Base Load LNG Term. and Proc. Plt,

Transmission
Distribution
General
TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 26)

Gas

NHPUC Page 20



Name of Respondent

Northêrn Utilltlos, lnc.

Thls Repod lal
(1) Orig¡nal
(2) Revised

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

December 31, 201 7

oTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (ACCOUNT 182.3)

1. Report below the details called for concerning olher regulatory âssets

which are created through the ratemaking actlons of regulatory ag€ncies

(and not lncluded in other accounts),

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show per¡od of amortizat¡on

in column (a).

3. Minor ltems (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182'3 or

amounts less than $250,000, whlchever is less) may be grouped by

classes,

4, Report separately any "Deferred Regulatory Commlssion Expenses'

Line
No,

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Assets

Balance at
Bêginnlng

of Year Deblts

Written off
Durino Year

Balance at
End of YearAccount

Charged Amount

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

1l

3l
4l

:l
tl
8l
el

101

111

12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
2',1

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

PBOP FAS I58
Pension FAS 158

SERP
ERC Prior Year LayerE

LT ERC Costs

Minor ltems

Subtotal NH:

Maine dlvlsion

2,801,115
3,310,645

214,191
2,109,899

27S,000
94,602

19,280,281
36,483,',l67
4,168,344

54,154
77,000

1,276,801

253
253
253
182
242

Various

19
35,597,331
4,044,410

406,108
16,000

1,283,512

2,535,183
4,196,481

338,'125
1,757,945

339,000
87,891

0
0
0

,452

14,767,058 $ 73,632,010 Various $ 73,013,667 15,385,401

40 TOTAL 23.575.5'f 0 134.971.757 133,907,241

NHPUo Pase21



December 31.2017

r of ReportDat6 Report
(Mo, Da, Y0

Report ls:
Original
Revlsed

(1)
(2)

Name of Respondent

Northern Utilities, lnc.

MtscELt¡NEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (ACAOUNT 186)

2. Fot any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization

ln column (a),

3, Minor itemÊ amounts less than $250,000 may be grouped

by classes.
1. Report below the details called for concernlng miscellaneous

deferred debits,

Credits
Balance at

End of Year

Debits
Account

ed

Balsnce at
Beginning

of Year
Desoription of Mlscellaneous

Deblts
Line

246,914
292,4Q5

31,98718,627

345,571
2,509,869

50,575

,808

921

407
407

various
923

61 1,394

45,977

49,181 '1,433

2
26,582

2,509,869
4,598

571,306

1,116,721varlous

3,216,4s0

4,115,5343,379,926

2,564,

1,853,329

Transaction Costs (10 Yt amort)

Plant and M&S Accruals/Mlsc
LT Portion - tRP

Common - LT Portion Prepaid Revolver

Subtotal - NH

Maine Division

Costs (10 yr

20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38

1

1

1

1

1

5

1

2

3
4
5
6
7
I
I

10
11

12
13
14

Work ln Progress

984156 5
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Nâm€

Northern Ut¡li(les, lnc.

ThlG Reporl ls:
(1) Orlginal
(2) Revlsed

(Mo, Da, YD
91.2017

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounl6 22 1, 222, 229' and 224)

1 . Reporl by balanco shool the psrlloL¡lsr8

(detãils) concomlng long-term debt includod in

Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, Reacqulr€d Bonds, 223,

Advances from Associatod ComPanles, and 224, Olher

Long-Term Dobt. lf lnformatlon to meot lho slock

€xchange reporling requifement oullined ln column (a)

ls ðvallable from the SEC 1 0-K RePort Form fillng, a

specllic rêf€ronce to the rePort form (1.e. yèar

ånd company lltl€) may bê reporled ln column (a)

provlded the ñsoal yeors for both the 1ùK feport

and thls report aro compallble.

2. For bonds assumôd by the roôpondent, includê

ln column (a) the nâme of the l$ulng company
as wôll a9 a descrlpllon of the bonds.

3. For advancês ffom Assoclaled Companies,

rôpoÍt separåtely advanæs on notos and advqnces

on open accounts. Dêslgnål.e domand noles as such

lncludo ¡n column (â) nam€s of asôociâted comPanies

frcm whlch advances were recelvod.
4. Ëo( rêcelvsts' certillcateg, 6how ln column

(ã) th6 name of lhe court and datô olcourt order

undor whlch such cerllficates were 133uod.

5. ln a supplomêntal stâtemont, giv€

explanatory pârtictllars (detalls) for Accounls

223 and224 o( nølchanges during lho year.

Wth respect to lono-teml advances, show

for €ach companyl (a) prlnclpal advâncod

during year, (b) lntsrest Edded to princlPal

amount, ând (c) pínciPal repald dunng
y€år. G¡vô Commlssion authodzation

numbers and datos.
o. lfthe respondenl has plodged any of

Its long-term debt securilies, g¡vo Parlic-
ulors (detalls) ln a lootnote, includ¡ng

name of thê plodgee and punose of the

pledgo.

Line
No.

Class ånd Ser¡es ot Obligatlon and
Namo of Slock Exchange '

Nomlnal
Dôto

of
lssua

(b)

Date
of

Måturity

(o)

Outsta¡ding
(Tolal âmount

ouGtandlng
wlthoul toducfion
for amounts held

by rêspondent

(d)

INTEREST FOR YEAR HELD BY RESPONDENT
Redemp-
tion Prlce
Per $100
at End of

Year

o

Rate
(ln %)

(e)

Amount

(f)

Reacgulred
Bonds

(Accl,222)
Slnklng and
Olher Funds

(h)

1l
2l
3

4
5
6
7
I
I

10
11

12
13

14
15
16
17
1B

19
20
21
22
23
24
25

ô.95% note, Series A
7.72% note, Serloo B
5.29% note
4.4296 note
3.62% note
4.32% note

FERC Account 223
FERC Account 224

FERC Accounl 231

185,000,000
'0

_tsã¡õo¡õõ-

12ns/08
12i03n8
oxtoal0
1U15t14
11þ1t17
11n1A7

12tO312018
1AoU2038
0J10212020
1011st2044
11tO1tZ0Z7
1110112047

10,000,000
50,000,000
25,000,000
50,000,000
20,000,000
30,oo0,ooo

6.e5%l
7-720/"1

s,2e%l
4.420A1,

s.5z%
4.32%

Account 427
NH
Ma¡ne

$ 1,332,o84
$ 3,860,000
$ 1,322,500
s 2,210,000
s 117,333
$ 216,000

$4,175,700
s4 È82.217
s9 057_917

2ø I 8s 000 000 s-057.S17 0

NHPUC Paoe 23



Year of Report

December 3'l ,2017

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Thls Report ls:
(1) Origlnal
(2) Revised

Name of Respondent

Northern Utilities, lnc.

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLÉ INCOME

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1, Report the reconciliation of reported

net lncome for the year with taxable income

used ¡n computing Federal lncome tax accruals

and show computation ofsuch tax accruals.
lnclude in the reconciliation, as far as

practlcable, the same detail as furnished on

Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year.

Submit a reconciliation even though there

is no taxable income for the yeat. lndfcate

clearly the nature of each reconciling amount,

2. lf the utillty is a member of a group whlch

files oonsolidated Federal tax return' reconcile reported

net income with taxable net income as if a separate

return were to be filed, lndicatlng, however' lntercompany

amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return.

State names of group members, tax assigned to each group

member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharfng of

the consolidated tax among the group members'

Amount
(b)

Line
No.

Particulars (Detalls)
(a)

(171,632)

(7,227,387)

0

0

0

5,926,684

I
I

10

11

12

13

14
15
16

17

18
19

20
21

22
23
24
25
26

1

2

4

6

Deductions Rocorded on Books Not Deducted for Retum

See Attached Schedule on Page 24a

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book lnoome

' 
SêeAttached Schedule on Page 24a

See Attached Schedule onPage24a

lncome Recorded on Books Not lncluded in Return

See Attached Schedule on Page 24a

New Hampshire
Federal Tax Net lncome

Net I ncome for the Year (Page 1 2)

Reconciling ltems for the Year

Federal lncome Taxes
Taxable lncome Not Reported on Books

29
30
31

32
33
34
35
Jb
37
38

39
40
41

42

Show

441 471Total

(1 470,335)
0,34

(4se,e14)
499,914
441,471

NH Federal Taxable lncome
Federal lncome Tax Rate

Total Federal lncome Tax-Current
Federal lncome Tax-Net Operating Loss Adjustment

Federal lncome Tax-Prior Years

NHPUC Page24



NORTHERN UTILITIES, ¡NC.

REGONG¡LIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME

FOR FEDER.AL INCOME TAXES

Supplement to NH PUG RePort Page 24

FOR THE YEAR ENDED: DEGEMBER 31,2016

LINE + - TAXABLE INCOME NOT REPORTED ON BOOKS

LINE 9 - DEDUCTION.S RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED FOR RETURN

BOOK BAD DEBTS OVER TAX BAD DEBTS

SFAS 106

SFAS 87

AMORTIZATION OF PURCHASE DISCOUNT

AMORTIZATION OF TRANSACTION COSTS

AMORTIZATION OF TRANSITION COSTS

AMORTIZATION OF STATE REGULATORY ASSET

INSURANCE CLAIM RESERVE ACCRUAL

DISALLOWED 50% TRAVEL AND ENTERTAINMENT

PENALTIES

LOBBYING EXPENSE

REGULATORY ASSET: DEFERRED ITC

2017

0

57,858

392,659

(295,800)

(940,818)

318,988

269,361

0

(1,300)

283

2,000

25 137

(171,632\

0

0

0

RN

DEBT DISCOUNT

DEFERRED RATE CATE COSTS

DEFERREÞ INCOME TAX

ACCRUED REVENUE

PNGTS REFUND

PROPERTY TAXES

ENVI RONMENTAL CLEAN UP COSTS

(UNDER)/OVER ACCRUAL OF SIT

ENVI RONMENTAL REMEDIATION

UTILITY PROPERTY DI FFERENCES

0

45,977

3,904,228

(266,184)

(2,303,308)

(1 95,862)
0

0

387,435

(8,799,673)
(7,227.387\

Page24a



of Respond6nt

Northern Utllllies, lnc-

Roport ls:
Orlglnal
Rôvlsed

Dats of Roport
(Mo, Da, Yr)

of Report

Deoembor 31, 2017

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHAROED DURING YEAR

1, Glve partlcula¡s (dôtails) of tho comblned
prepeld and acÆrued lax accounts and show lhe
total tâxos charged lo operâllons and olher
accounts during the year. Do not ¡ncludê
gesoline ånd other sales taxes whlch have been

ohârgêd to lho accounts to udllch the taxed

materlâl was chsrged. lf lhe actqel or esllmafed
smount6 of such taxes are known, show the amounts

in a footnole and deslgnate whother estimated
ot sctual åmounts,

2. lnclude on thls page taxos pald during

lho yeêr and chárged direct to final Bccounls,
(not charged to prePald or accrued taxes). Enter

the amounts ln both columns (d) and (e). The
balanclng oflhÌs page ls not affected by the
lnclusion of lhese taxes.

3. lnclude ln column (d) târss charged durhg
the year, taxes chargod lo oPorations and other

accounfs through (a) accruals cr€dltod t0 tsxes
acôrued, (b) amounts cred¡ted to proportlonõ of
prepald taxes chargeâble to curlent yoar, and

(c) taxes paid and charged direo{ lo oporal¡ons

or accounls oher lhen eccrued ând prepald tax
eccounis.

4. Liit the aggrôgate of each klnd oflex ln such '

mânnor that the total lâx for each State 8nd 6ub-

d¡vlslon can readily be EscÆrlalned.

5. lf any tax (Exclude F6deral and stato lncome

taxes) covers more lhan one yêar, show the reqqired

lnformation sêparately for each tax year, ldentifylng

tho yoar ln column (a).
6. Enter all adlustments of the sccrued qnd

prepaid tâx accounts ln column (0 ånd explaln eâch

adJuslmenl ln a foolnote. Dasignate deblt adjusl-

ments bY palênlhesos.

7. Do not lncludê on thls page êntrles w¡th

respec'l lo defered Income taxes or texes

collecled lhÍough payroll deductlon or otheMlse
pendlng lransmltlal of such taxes to lhe taxhg
authorlty.
0. Show ln column (l) lhru (p) how th6

taxed åccounts wgre dlstrlbuted. Show both the

utllity departmenl and number of âccount chalged.

Forlsxos charged to utllity plant, showthe
numbor of the appropliate balanco shoet planl

eccount or subeccounl.
L For any lax apporlloned to more than one

utilliy department or accounl, slâlo ¡n â footnole
th€ bas¡s (nôc€sslty) of apportionlng such lax,

1 o, For NHPUC roporilng purPosos, taxes greater

thsn $25,000 should be reported separately -
others may be comblned.

NING

BALANCE
END OF YEAR

Lhe
No,

Klnd ofTãx
(See lnstruct¡on 6)

Taxes
Accrued

lAcmunt 236ì

Pr€paid Taxe6
(lncì. ln

Account 166)

TâxoB
Ch€rgôd

Durlng Yoar

Taxos Pald
. During

Year AdJustm6nts

Tåxes Accrued
(Account 236)

Prðpaid Taxes
(lncl. in

Account 1 65)

(aì (b) {c) td) tft

I
2

4
5
6
7
ô
9

'10

11

12
13
14
15
16

17

NH + Maln€ comþined

Seo Allâchod schðdules
on pages 254 & 25b

s 92,733 $ 571,592 s 1r,516,261 ,rrarl$ (8,381 $ (3,327,030) $ 96,333 ï 767,454

18
1 (8 7ø7,464

DlsTRlBuTloN oF TAXES cHARGED (Show utillty dsparlrnent where appllceble and account charged,)

Line
No.

Gas
(408.1

Olher Utlllty
Departm6nts

(408.1,
409.1)

Items
(4o8.2, (40s.3)

Other Utlllty
Opn. lncome

(408.1,
¡1o9.1ì

Adjustment to
Rot. EarningB

(43e)
Other

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
I
I

11

1

1

1

1

1

S€s Attached Schedules
on pagos 25a&.25b

'18

NHPUC Page 25



Supplement to page 25

LINE

NORTHERN UTILITIES, INC.

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED
DECEMBER 31,2017

RECEIVED
TAXES (PAID)

TAXES PREPAID CHARGED DURING
ACCRUED TAXES DURINGYEAR YEAR

PREPAID
' TAXÉS TAXES

ACCRUED INCLUDED
ADJUSTMENTS P/C 236 IN êJC 165

0

(1,129,522)

0

421,415

NO. KIND OF TAX

1

2

STATE

MAINE

PUBLIC UTILITIES

INCOME TAX - CURRENT

INCOME TAX - PRIOR

NEW YORK

INCOME TAX - CURRENT

INCOME TAX - PRIOR

NEWHAMPSHIRE

BUSINESS PROFITS - CURRENT
BUSINESS PROFITS - PRIOR

MA INCOME TAX
MA INCOME TAX - PRIOR
PUBLIC UTILITIES

12 FEDERAL

13 INCOME- CURRENT

INCOME - PRIOR14

PAYROLL TAXES

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

3

4

5

0

0

1,129,522

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

6

7

I
0
0

0

0
0

to 0
(421,415\

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

o
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0

9
10
11

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

15

16

17

PROPERW TAXES

SALES AND USE TAXES

18 STATE FUELTAX
19 STATE EXCISE
20 FEDERAL EXCISE
21 SUPERFUND - CURRENT
22 SUPERFUND - PRIOR
23 NON RESIDENTSTATETAXES

24 TOTAL

0 0

2,618,926

0

(2,618,e26)

00

333 571,692

0

0

347,994 (347,994)

7J27,401 (7,923,263)

00
00

1 'r3,833 (r 10,233)

0

767,454

0 0

92,733 571 ,592 1 1 ,51 6,261 (8,381 ,490) (3,327,033) 96,333 767,454

=============--====== =========

333

96,000092,400

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

Page 25a



Supplemenf to page 25

LINE

NORTHERN UTILITIES' INC'

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED
AND DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED

DURING YEAR END DECEMBER 3I,2017

OTHER OTHER OTHERUTIL. CLEARING

urrL r¡riôvrr, oPERATING Accr AND

GAs DEpr oeoúðiio'¡¡s lNcoME ADJusr AccouNf orHER

A/c4os.f 4os.i p,tccol,z AccouNT A/c4os.1 ToR/E s28 NoN-TAx GRAND

A/C409.1 409.1 A,/C409.2 107 A/c409.1 A/C23S oTHER. susToTAL CHARGES ToTAL
NO. KIND OF TAX

1 MAINE

0 0 0

0 0
00

1,129,522 (1,125,522> 0 0

2 PUBLIC UTILITIES

3 INCOMETAX. CURRENT
4 INCOME TAX . PRIOR

5, SUBTOTALMAINEINCOMETAXES

NËWYORK

o (1,125,522) o 0 0
1,1æ,522 0 0 0

O STATE EXCISE TAX
7 OTHERTAXES

0
0

0
0

0
0

SUB TOTAL PENN. INCOME TAXES 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 o 0 0
TOTAL STATE INCOME TAXES 0 0 0

I

s

10

11

12

l3

FEOERAL

INCOME TAX - CURRENT
INCOME TAX. PRIOR 2,177,455 (2,177,4ss' 0

o (2,177,455) 0 0 0
TOTAL FEDERAL INqOME 2,117 A55 0 0

FEDERAL EXCISE
PAYROLL TAXES
PROPERTY TAXES
SALES AND USE TAX
STATE ÉXCISE
STATE FUEL TAX EXPENSE
SUPERFUND TAX. CURRENT
SUPERFUND TAX . PRIOR

0
U

,4U
0
0

171,454
0
o

1714
l5
16
17
18
19
20
21

313,806
3,898,540

0
s,640

0
0

I

(142,372)
0
0

0

(3,898,540)

9,640
0.

0
0

9,640

0
0

0

22 TOTALOTHER 4,221,586 0 o 1142,3721 0 (3,89€,540) 0 101,074 0 181,074

0 o (142,372, o (7,205,s17) 0 181,074 0 181 ,074
23 TOTAL MAINE 7,528,963

24 NEWHAMPSHIRE

0 0 0
25 PUBLIC UTILITIES

26 FEDERAL

27
2A

INCOME TAX - CURRENT
INCOME TAX - PRIOR

0
441,471

0
441,471

0
441,471

0 o 0 0 0 441,471 o 441471
29 TOTALINCOMETAXES 441,47'l

30
31
g2

33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

FEDERAL EXCISE
PAYROLL TAXES
PROPERTY TAXES
NH BUSINESS PROFITS. CURREN
NH BUSINESS PROFITS. PR¡OR
MA INCOME TAX
STATE EXCISE
STATE FUELTAX ÊXPENSE
SUPERFUND TAX - CURRENÏ
SUPERFUND TAX . PRIOR
NON RESIDENT STATE TAXES

0

304.853
3,828,8e1

(421,415)
0

104,1s3

(128,2s3)

0
176,590

11,344
0

(842,830)

0
'176,560

11,544
0

(842,830)
0

0
0

o

0

(3,817,s17)

(421,41s',t
0

04,193
0
0
0
0

104,193

0
0
0

0
0

0

40 TOTAL OTHER 3,816,492 0 0 (128,293) 0 (4,238,932) 0 (550,733) 0 (550,733)

41 TOTALNEWHAMPSHIRE 4,257,963 0 (128,293) 0 (4,238,932) 0 (109,262) 0 (109,262)

42 TOTALCOMPANY 11 ,7s6,926

Pago 25b

0 (270,665) o (11,444,445) 11,8120 0 71,812
0



December 31 , 201 7
(Mo, Da, Yr)

of Reportls Report
Orlglnal
RevlsedNorthern Utilities, lnc,

me

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED CREDITS (ACCOUNT 253)

3. Minor ltems amounts less than $150,000 may be grouped

by classes.

2. For any deferred credit being amollzed, show period of amortization

in column (a).

1. Report below the details called for concerning miscelìaneous
deferred credits

Debits
Balance at
End ofYear

(0

Credlts

(e)(d)

Amount

(c)

Contra
Account

Balance al
Beginning

of Year

(b)(a)

Line
No.

Descrlption of Other
Deferred Credits

794,313
60,316,042
54,205,193
24,598,796

275,511

20,000
2,902,211
6,096,572
4,820J52
1,446,079

275,511

50,000
401,654

59,787,650
55,042,386
24,440,604

242
Various
1821283
182t283
1821283

165

2,509,552
5,568,180
5,657,345
1,287,487

'19,680,836163,318,235

722,294

f 63,794,851

189,85515

19,204,220

2

3
4
5

6
7
8

9
10
11
'12

13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
3B

39

FAS 106
FAS 158 Pension
FAS 158 PBOP
FAS 158 SERP
FASB 87 - Accrued Pension

Total NH

Maine division

Costs

52934,297,'l40
NHPUC Page 26



Year of Report

December 31,2017

Date of RePoil

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Report ls:

(1) Original
Revised

Name of Respondent

Northern Utilities, lnc.

OTI'IER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

'1. Report below the particulars (details) called for
concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created

through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies

and not includable in other amounts).

3, Minor items (57o of the Balance at End of Year for Account

254 or amounts tess than $50,000, whichever is less) may

be grouped by classes.

2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period of

amortization in column (a).

DEBITS

Balance at
End of Year

(f)

Credits

(e)

Amount

(d)

Balance at
Beg of Year

(b)

Account
Credited

(c)

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Liabilities

. (a)

72,761
0
0

19,564,412

0
0

36,300
6,214,702

178,274
1,183,410

0

13,349 710

105,513
1,183,410

36,300
0

175
242
410
283

8,739,991

,002

28,120,082

1 73

20,781,332

14,71 ,394

various1,401,241

Price Risk - Non Current
Gas Supplier Retund
FAS 109 Costs
Regulatory LiabilitY - ASC 740 - NH

TotalNH

Maine division

11

12
13
14
'15

16

17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
I
o

0

4
75742

NHPUC Page27



Year of Report

Deæmbtr 31. 2017

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Accourû 400)

1. Report below naturâl gas operat¡ng revenues for
each prescribed eccount and manurecfured gas

fevenues in total.

2. Naturâl ges means either natt¡ral gas unmlxed
or any oixture of natural and rnanuñactured gas.

3. Report number of customers, columns O end
(k), on tñe basis of meters, in addition to the number
of flât rate aocounb; except that where separate

meter readings are added for bill¡ng pulposesr one
o¡storner should be counted for each grouP of meters

added. The average number of cr:stomers means the

average of twelve figures at thè dosê of each month.
4. Report quantitiæ of natural gas sold on a per therm basîs'

5. lf increases or decreases from previous year
columns (c), (e) and (g), are not derived from

previously reported figures explein any inconsistencies
in a footnôte.

6. Commercial and lndust¡ial Sales. Account 481

may be classified a@rdíng to the bas¡s of
classffcation (Small or cornmercial, and Large or

lndustrial) regularly used by the respondent if
such basis of class¡ficat¡on is not generally

grÊeter lhan 200,000 D$ per year or epproximately
800 Dth per day of normal requirements. (See

Account 4E1 ot the Uniform System of Accounts.

FJçhin basis of dâsslfication in â footnote.)

7. See pagre 7, lmportar¡t Chenges
During Year, for important nar
tenitory added and important rate

increases or decreases.

AVG. NO. OF GAS
CUSTOMERS PER MO.

Pfior Year
lkì

25,045

5,7t9
l5

980

39,E.24
15

0

30.839

Gunent Year
ti)

25,5U

5,799
12

31,U5

31,345

975

975

32,320
31,333

12

0

31_345

Datê of Report

DEKATHERM OF NATURAL
GAS

Priôr Yeer
ri't

1,æ8,396

1,641,779
20a,517

(23_2'11

3,5-15,481
50.954

3,566,435

3,5S,435

4,318,933

4_318.933
7.8r

7 885.358
3,330,175

208,517
50,954

0
(23.211)

3.566.435

Current Year
thl

1,765,904

1,835,029
177,031

98.886
3,876,850

74.013
3,950,863

3,950,S63

4,292,479

4.292.479
a.243.342

a.243.342
3,600,933

1Tt.O31
74,01 3

0
98 886

3.950.863

OPERATING

P¡ior Year

$10,86e,908

't0,779,610
1,333J97

716.949
23,699,264

33A2A22
27.081.686

27,081.686

739,494

4_466.176
s,205,670

$32.287.356

s32.287.356
$21.648.518

1,333,797
3,38.2,422

0

7f 6.949
s27.081.686

CuÍentYear

$12,889,623

12,901,81 1

1,229,969

186,467
27,207,A90

4.891.768
32,099,658

32,099,658

909,619

1.19'1.'1',12

2.404.73
s34.500.369

s34 500.3E

$25.791.434
1,zl9.989
4,891.768

0
1E6.467

$32.09s.658

NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Northern Ulilîties, lnq

Th'rs Report ls:
Original

BASE
Prior Year

(e)

$1s,215,731

8,431,260
515,807

t151.59¡
24,O11,201

24,O11,201

24,O11,241

104,863
721,444

7,672,203

152,772

8.648.784
s32 659.98

s32.659.965
s23,6,16,991

515,807
0
0

hs1.597\,
s24.O11.20'l

Curent Year

816,179.241

8,762,701
442,542

279,21s
25.663,699

25,663,699

25,663,699

97,464
'675.919

7,952,890

1&,676

27,846
s.894.&35

s34 558_534

$24, 1,942
442,542

0
0

279.215
s25.663.699

Total
Prior Year

lc)

$26,084,639

19,210,870
1,849,604

0
565.352

47,710,465
33A2422

s1,092.S87
o

51,092,887

0

104,863
721,444

0
0

4,41'l,697
0
0
0
0

152,772
0

4.463.678

s64.947.341
0

$45,2e5,509
1,849,604
3,3A2,422

0
5ßA 352

s51.O92.887

Current Yeer

GAS ES
rl8o Residential Sales
481 Commercial & lndust¡ial Sales

Small (or Comm.) (See lnsl¡.6)
Large (or lnd.) (See lnstr. 6)

482 Ottrer Sales to Publlc Authorilles
484 Unbilled Revenue

TOTAL Sales to Ullimate Consumers

4E3 Sales for Resale
TOTAL Natural Gas Service Revenues
Revenues from Menufaclurêd Ges

TOTAL Gas Service Revenues

$2s,068,864

21,6ô4'5',12
1.672,531

52,871,589

57,76.3,357
0

57

485 I ntracompany Ttânsfers
487 Foffeited Discounts
488 M'lsc. Serviee Revenues
489.1 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others through Gathering Facftties

0
97,464

675,919
0
0

8,862,509
0
0
0
0

140,676
0

489.2 Rev. frorn Trans. of Gas of Others through Transmission

489.3 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others through Distribtúion Facilitíes

489.4 Rev. from Storing Gas of Others

490 Sâles of Prod. ExL from Net Gas
491 Rev. ftom Nat Gas Proc bY Others
492 lncidental Gesoline and Oil Sates

493 Rer¡t from Gas ProPerlY

494 lnterdePartrnentâl RerTß
1495 Other Gas Revenues

TOTAL Other Operaling Revenues
TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues

(Less) 496 Provis'ton for Rate Refunds
TOT¡I- Gas Operating Revenues Net of Proviston for Refunds

Dist Type Sales by Stâtes (lnc. Main Linê Sales to Res¡d and Comm

Main Line lndustrial Sales (lncl. Main Lins Seles to PuÞ- Authorities)

Sales fof Resale
Other Sales to Pub. Auth. (Locat Dist Only)

Unbilled Revenues

$50,
1,672,531
4,891.768

0

TOTAL

Tille of Account
Line
No.

1

2
â

4
5

6
7
I
9
10
11

1Z
'13

14
l5
16
17
18
19
2A
21
22
7J
?4
2s
26
27
2A
tô

31

32

34
35
36

30,839

30,839

30,839

960

NHPUC Page 2E



Narne-of Respondent

Northern Utilities, lnc,

This Report ls:
(1) Origlnal
(2) Revised

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Decernber 31,2017

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES (ACCOUNT 489'3)

1. Report revenues and Dth of gas dellvered by zone of Doìfvery by

Rate Schedule. Total by Zone of Delivery and for all zones. lfrespondent

does not have sepaiate zones, provlde totals by rate schedule.

2. Revenues for penalties including penalties for unauthorized overruns

must be reported seParatelY.

3. Olher revenues include reservation charges received plus usage

charges for lransporlation and hub services-

4. Dàivered Dth of gas must not be adjusted for discountìng,

5 Each incrernental rate schedule and each individually certifìed rate

schedule musl be separalely reported'

Line
No

Zone of Delivery,
Rate Schedule

(a)

OTHER REVENUES TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $ DEKATHERM OF NATURAL GAS

Amount for
Cunenl Year

(b)

Amount for
Previous Year

Amount for
Current Year

Amount for
Previous Year

(e)

Amount for
Current Year

(0

Amounl for
Previous Year

(q)

2
3

G-40 (Small) High Wnter Use

G-41 (Medium) High Wnter Use

G-50 (Small) Low ìÂfnter Use

G-51 (Medium) Low \Mnter Use

c-42 (Large) Hlgh Wnter Use

G-52 (Large) Low \Âlinte¡ Use

Special Contracts
8

I
10
11

12

13
14
15

16
17

Total
21
22
23
24
25
¿o

30
31

32
óú
34
35
36
37
38

4',!

43
44

G77,799

2,165,729
1 16,597
645,587

1,315,225
2,745,862
1.197.710

633,1 89

2,039,1 36
99,¡154

610,572
1,210,597
2,67ø,405
't ,139,943

148,175
662,931

28,442
233,230
506,535

1,503,344
1,209,762

133,337

633,452
24,525

232,415
480,819

1 ,833,81Ð
1,180,563

$ $ 8,862,509 $ 8.411.696 4.292,479 4.318,930
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Yôar of ReportDate of RoporlNAME OF RESPONDENT:
Northem Utllllìes, lnc.

ls:

GAS OPERATING REVENUES by Tar¡íSheets

Cornplete the following info¡mation for the calendar year ending December 31 according to the column headings'I

Th€ avorågo numþerof c,ustom€rs should be th€ numb€r of bllls rendered dur¡ng the ye¿r dlvidsd by th6 numbor ofbllling perìods durlng the year (12 if al¡ billingE ar€ made monthly)'

Customors ln
PÞv¡ous YesrR6vênue p8r

fhêm tjnlts Sold
Them Use p€r

customerThêña

Number of
Cuslomers

'Sêe Note B'R€venuo
Ral€

naslôñal¡ôn GAS SERVICE TARIFFS
Llne
No.

I II
22.72572r)Il6:693.130I 23.457I

1.3841tgI244,O41I 1'366

-
935711 734I521,848I

4*ôtv/0t0

--

IT
..,,.. ", t..,,;:'.724:Itr :.:..:.. .i?4;1QB;I

175

-

1,366I244.041I
25.O441.646...:.:. :il . :.:l:':26!6341r7.85S.010

II I
1.898

-

# d
424ff 365

-
13I

-

å1.522.442I 10

2.OO2

-

1,46/,53ðI 733

-
14,801

-
r 160I

¡776 2
I 223.94447.882

-
-----.-ãú

IT

-
h,l3.463to 19r) 5,811

Rssidsntiâl Heat¡ng
Basê Revenue8
coc Rov€nues
Othor Revênues (LDAC)

Tolål
Resldenl¡al Non-Hoating

Base Rgvonues
COG Revenues
Other Rêvônues (LDAC)

Tol.âl

Residsntlal Heåting Low lncomô
Base RôvenugS
COG Rev6nu6s
othsr Revenues (LDAC)

Total
Residsnllal Noo-Heating Low lncome

Base Revenuss
COG Rsvsnues
Oh6r Rêvenues (LDAC)

Tolal

C&l Medium Annual Usê, Hlgh Pesk Pêriod U6ô

c&l M€dlum Annual Usê, Low Poak Period Use

Base Revenues
COG Revonu6s
Olh€r Rovenues (LDAC)

Total
Tolsl Commercial and lf¡dustrlal Satðs

$0
s0

$11,854,550

s6,141,ö26

G¡.I

s4.261.518

c&l H¡gh Annual use, Low Pôak Period Usð

s35S,304

$150,4S4

$12,005,03¿

G-40

G-42

G-50

9771,662

G-51

G-62

s246,533

R-6

R€

R-10

R-l1

$13.537.701

Sal€s

$1 1,495,247
s1

s1,185,2ô0
192

and lnduglriql Sales SeN¡æ

$464,719
.s150,4ô4

ô364,0M
$032,196

Base Rôv€nuês
COG Revenws
Olher R6v€nßs (LDAC)

Total
C&l Hlgh Anrual Use, H¡gh Peak Period Usô

Base Revgnuos
COG Revenues
orher Rewnuos (LDAC)

Total
C&l Low Annual Use, Low Peak Pðrîod Usê

Båse Revenues
COG Rev€nues
Olher Revenuas (LDAC)

Total

Baso R€v6nuos
COG Revonues
Other Revenues (LDAC)

Tolål

Tolal Fesldential Hêotlng - Combln€d
gase Rovonuos
cOG Rêvenues

Olher Rovsnuê (LDAC)
Total

Totat R€sidônl¡al Non-Heallng - Comb¡ned
Base Revenueg
COG Revenæs

Other Rôvonue (LDAC)
Total

Tot6l Residênlial (Heat¡ng & Non.Hoatlng)
Base Revenuog
CoG R€veñu6s

Olhêr R€venuo (LOAC)
Tolal

Tolal C&l Sâlos SeMce - Combtnod
Baso Revenues
COG Revenues

Other Rôv€nu€ (LÞAC)

C&l Low Annual U6e, Hlgh Peak Per¡od Use
Basê Revenues
COG Revenues
o(her Revoôues (LDAC)

Total

1

2

4
6
6

s
0
10
1l
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
'10

20
21

22
23

25
2ø
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
36
36
s7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
60
51
62

64
55
56
57
68
59
ô0
61
62
63
64
66
66
67
68
69
70

72
73
74
75
76
77

Note A - The amounts ¡n columnG (c), (d), (e), (0 ancf (g) are shown only on ths Tolal llnes for each class slnce unlt6 sre not lfacked according lo

w¡"itr* tt .y rr" COfc, gase, cnb, otó, sònìà seotton rotals h ml (e) and (0 afê also removed lo avo¡d por unit d¡stoilon.

Ñote e - Northem Utll¡lles, lno. does nol track the number of bllls fondàr;d, A;'suchi tho âvêrage customer counts thown in column (d) are

based on lhe sum of lhe monthly cus(omor counts dlvlded by 12 monihs'
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of ReportDate of RoporfNAME OF RESPONDENT:
Northorn UUllties, lnc.

Report lsi
Origlnal

GAS OPERATING REVENUES by Tariff Sh€els

Compfete the following information for the calendar year ending December 31 according to the column headings.
1

2
made2'j are monthly).allifof the blllingslhâ dìvlded numb€r billing duringperiods yoarlhethêbe ofnqmbst renderedblllÊ yeat byTh€ ofnumbêr should durlngcustomersav€f6ge

Nole8ô6S€d

Customofs ln
Prðv¡ous'YeâlThorm Use Por

CúÊlômef
Revenua p6r

Thsrm Unils Soìd

Numbe¡"of
Customefs

'Ssâ Notê B'RèVênU€ Thermg
Line
Nô.

Rale
D6sionallon GAS SERVICE TARIFFS

ü
481

-

3,093I479I1,491,755I
26425,096I6,ô29,313I

266I
240.2592323I 220,259I6,065,948I
66s,844I264,422I

74

21.203rI2,532,298I 110I
501.115.i6.o33.444 30

TII

-
o 248Ê4 9789/2 31.7'ao 827.174

II II

00

IIII
28.048.80412.097.60ô

III I
0

-

II

-
6.049,8041 2.09/.604

II II

00

-

II

- III

C&l Low Annual Use, Hlgh P6ak Perlod us€
Base Revenue6
Olher Revenuos (LDAC)

Total
C&l Mêdîum Annual Use, High Peak Period Uso

Base Revenues
Other Rôvênues (LDAC)

Total
C&l Hìoh Annual Us6, H¡gh Peak Period Usô

Base Rgvenues
Othôr Rovenu€s (LDAC)

Total
C&l Low Annual Use, Low Psak Per¡od Use

Ba8ê Revenæ8
olher Revânues (LDAC)

Tolal
C&l Mêdium Annual Usê, Low Peak P€rlod Us6

Base R€v6nuâs
Othôr Rôvenues (LDAC)

Total
C&l High Annual Usô, Ldil Peak.P€rlod Use

Base Rêvânues
Othêr Revenu€B (LDAC)

Total

C&l Spsc¡al Contrsct lnternuptlble Tr€nsportâtlon serviæ
Bass Rovenues
Other Revenuês (LDAc)

Total C&l Special Conlract lT Seruic€

C&l Spðcial Conlract Transportation (FlJm & lT)
Bâse Revffues

Oth€r Revenuô (LDAc)
Total

$108,191

C&l Speclãl Contract Sales Sôruicê

Sp€c¡al Contract Fim Trånsportat¡on Sêrvicã

$1,1

C&l special Conlract (Sales & TransPortstlon)

197

t7,e52,891

G-40
$634,0s3

$1

G-50

G-51
$s76,675

,722

1Bl

$1

(LDAC)
Sp6ciål Gontraot Salas Serviæ

710
s0
0

Base Revenuos
COG Rôvônues
Other Revônues

lotal C8l

Baso Revenues
coG Rev€nue8

other R€venuo (LDAC)
Total

C&l (Sâl€$, Transportatlon & Speclal Conlract)
Base R€vênuoo
COG Revênuès

Other Rovenuê (LDAC)
Total

Tolal Resldontial & commerciel and lnduslr¡al
Base Revonuos
COG Revonues

Total C&l Transporlatlon Seruioe - Comblned
Base Revenues

Othor Revenue (LDAC)

ì'otal

Base Rev€nuo6
Other Rovonres (LDAC)

Total C&l Speoial Contracl FT Service

980a4 07I 9T¿42.s24.7

7ø
79
80
81

a2
83

B4

85
86
87

B9

90
91

92
93
94
95.
96
97
9B
oo

'100

101
102
103
104
105
106
107
10ô
109
110
111

112
113
114
115
116
'117

110
11S

120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127

128
129
'130

131

132
1 33.

154

136
137
138
139
1Ao
141
142
145
144
145
146

Note A - Thô amounts in columns (c), (d), (e),(f) and (g) êf6 shown only on (ho Total linos for each olass glnce unlts are not lrackêd aæording to

whslhsr thêy rre CGFC, Bass, ERC; elc. Some section Totals in col (e) and (0 sro also removed to avo¡d pôr unlt distortioal.

Note B - Northem Utiliileô, lno. does;ot kack lhe numb€r of þ¡lls r6ndêred. As such, lhe svsraoe customsr ool.ints shown in column (d) 8re

based on the 6um of lhe monlhly cuslomer counts dividad by 12 months.
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Y€âr of R€port

31

Date of R€porl
NAME OF RESPONDENT:

Norlhern Utllitìes, lnc. (1) Or¡glnat
Repon ls:

CAPACITY EXEMPT TRANSPORTATION

Complete the following information for the calendar year ending December 31 according to the column headings'

should be the numb€r of bllls rend6r6d durlng the year div¡ded by the number of billlng perlode during the year (12 if all bill¡ngs ars mâdo monlhly)'
1

2 Thè Âverage numbef ol cuslomers

Cuslomets lnNumþer of
Custom€rB

Peak Monlh
Th€rms ln

P¡evlou6 YearThêrms
Peak Monlh

ThennsRÊvênuo
Rate

ñêaldnåfiôn
GAS SERVICE TARIFFS . CAPACITY EXEMPTLIno

No. (ol

7 62.745

C&l Low Annual Use, Hioh Peak Psriod Use

Base Rèv€nuBs
Rev€ôr.lês

G-40

4.O57$1 0,139Tolel
G41 High Peak

gase Revônuês

C&l Medium

65.764 47,464$110,254Total

11

G42 Pêf¡od Use

Bass R€venugê
Cal Hish

534.494 521,$910.900Tolal

7

G-50 Period UsoC&l Low Annual
Bsse Rsvenues

Oth€r 71,369s8.3'19 7,542$13,291Totsl
G-51 usê

BaBe RêvonueÊ
ôther

21.581 17,164.400$47,657TotÊl

G-52
Base R€vônuês

c&l

1.33S,69613.,Tol.al $2,569,957

60

$0
s0

Total c&l Transpoflâtion Seruic€ - Comblned
Bass Rovênues

2.O18.220$3.670,09_8Tolal 1,956,994

f175 551,057$767.274

C&l Speoial Contrad Firm TraDsPortatlon Sgrvico
Baso Rsvenuês
Olhor

-

I
o

I
---- c

I
0

pt ot .¿t.

I
--$o

Spoc¡al Contraot lnlerrruPtibls Tranâpoltat¡on Servlco

Bass Revenæs

61 612.569.276

+ 129Trânsnôrlâlion - o- 3l

1

2

4

5
6

I
ô

10
11

12
'ts

14

15
16

17

18
19
20
21

22
23
24

i;
28
2S

99

33
u
35

38
39
40
41
42
43

46
47
48
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Note A - Northorn util¡ties, lnc. does not track th6 number of b¡llô rendered. As such, lhê åv€rage customof counls shm'/n in columns (0 and (g) 8re

þas€d on lhâ sum of the monthly dstomer crounts divid€d by 12 months'

Note B - Thgrms and customors are recorded h base accounts, so only Totsl6 afe shom fof 6ach class ln ordsr lo bo compafable-

Note C - oåtê ls based on bllled cycls, oot calondar year.



of RoportDa(o of ReporlRsport iô:NAME OF RESPONDENT:
Northorn Utlllliêe, lno.

CAPAC ITY ASS IGNED TRANSPORTATION

I Complete the followlng informatlon for the calendar year ending December 31 âccord¡ng to the column headings.

Numbãf
customers in
Ptevlou8 YêarAssigned

Number of
Customels

Slics of System
ThermsGAS SERVICE TARIFFS - CAPACITY ASSIGNEDL¡ne Rãte

C&l Low Annual Us€, Hlgh Poak Period U6Ê

Base Revenues
G.40

Totâl

Basê Rèvanues
Olher

0

Revenues
RevÊnues

Baso Rsv€nu€s
Low

103

use, Low
Basê R€venues

Bass R€vânues

Total C&l TfansPoriat¡on SoNlce - combined
Base Revenue6

Baso Revenæs

special Contract lnterrup(blâ TransPodation Service

Base R6v€nues

+

2
3
4

o
7

I
I
10

11

12

l3
14

15

16

17

18
19
20
21
22

24
25
26
27
2E

30
31

33
34
35
s7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

Nolo A: Sl¡ca or sy6tem and company Mânagod lherms reprêsânt lhe average monlhly demand billing determlnants.

Notê B - Northern Utiliüôs, lnc. rtoes not tfack the number oF bllls rendered. iAs such, the av8râge customercounl6 ôhown ln ælumns (f) and (g) are

basêd on the eum of lho monthly custom€r counts divided by 12 monlhs.
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s1,2017

Yoar

(2) Revised
Original

Name of

Nodhern Utilities, lnc.

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

lf the amount lor previous year is not derived fróm previously reported figures' explaln in footnotes'

lncrease or
(decrease)

Amount for
Prevlous Year

Amounl for
current Year

AccountLine
No

891

00

00

1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES
A, Manufactured Oas Productlon

Manufactured Gas Froductlon (Submit Supplemental Sletement) * See Note A below for detall *

B. Natural Gas Product¡on
Bl. Natural Gas Production ånd Gatherlng

Operat¡on
760 Operation Supervision and Englneering

751 Producl¡on Maps and Records

752 Gas Wells Expenses

753 Fleld Lìnes Expensos
?54 Field Compressor Station Expenses

755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power

756 Fleld Measurlng and R€gulating Statìon Expenses

757 PurificationExpenses
758 Gas Well Royaltles

759 Other Expenses
760 Renfs

TOTAL Operatlon (EntêI Total of llnes 7 thru '17)

Malntênance
761 Malntenance Supervlsion and Engineering

762 Ma¡ntenance of slructures and lmprovemenlô

763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells

7a4 Malntenance of Field Lines

765 Ma¡ntenance ol'Fleld Compressor Station Equipment

766 Ma¡nt€nance of Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equlpment

787 Maintenance of Purifioation Equlpment.

768 Malntenance of Drilling and cþanlng Equlpment

76s MaintenanceofOfherEqulpment
TOTAL Maintenanoe (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28)

TOTAL Natural Gas iroductlon and Gathering (Total ofllnes 18 and 29)

82, Producte Extraction
operatlon
770 Operat¡on Supervision and Engineeilng

771 Operation Labor

772 Gas Shrinl€ge
775 Fuel
774 Power

775 Materials

776 Operallon Supplles and ExPenses

777 Gas Processed bY Olhers
778 Royalties on Products Exlracted

77s Marketing Expenses

780 Produots Purchased for Resale

781 Variailon in Products lnventory

(LesÊ) 782 Extracted Produots Used by the Utlllty-Credit

783 Rents
ToTAL Operation (Enter Total of llnes 33 lhru 46)

1

2

3
4
5
6

7
I
I
10

11

12

13

14

15
16

17

18
19

20

21

22
23
24

25
26
27

28

29
30

31

32

33
34
35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42
43
44

45

46

47
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Note A:
Detall of Manufactured Gas Production:

723 LPG Expense - Misc
735 ERC Amortization
. Tolal Manufactured Gas Production expenses

CurentYear PrêvlousYear

,û'



Name of Respondent

Northern Utilities, lnc.

Reporl
(1) Original
(2) Revisod

Date of Report

Docember 31,2017

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE ËXPENSES (Continued)

Line
No,

Item
(a)

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Amounl for
Previous Year

(c)

lncrease or
(decrease)

(d)

48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

59
60
61

62
63
64
65

bb
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
/Þ
77
78
7g
80
81

82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91

92
93
94

95

96

97

(Continued)
Malntenance
784 Maintonance Supervlsion and Engineering
785 Maintenance of Structuree and lmprovements
786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equlpment
787 Mainlsnance of Pípe Lines
788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Slorag€ Equipment
789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment
790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Reg, Equipment
791 Malntenance of Other Equipment

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 49 thru 56)

TOTAL Products Extraction (Énter Total of lines 47 and 57)

C, Exploratlon and DeveloPment
Operâtlon
795 Delay Rentals
796 Nonproductive Well Drilling
797 Abandoned Leases
798 Other Exploration

TOTAL Exploration and Development (Enter Total of llnes 6'1 thru 64)

D, Other Gas SuPPIY ExPenses
Operatlon
800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases
800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, lntracompany Transfers
801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases
802 Natural Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases
803 Nalural Gas Transmission Line Purchases
804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases
804.'1 Llquefied Natural Gas Purchases
805 Other Gas Purchases

(Less) 805,1 PurchasedGas CostAdjustments

TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of lines 67 to 75)

806 Exchange Gas
Purchased Gas Expenses

807.1 Well Expenses-Purchased Gas
807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stat¡ons

807.3 Malntenance of Purchased Gas Measurlng Stations
807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses
807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses

TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (EnterTotal oflines 80 thru 84)

808.1 Gas tMthdrawn from Storage-Debit
Unbilled Revenue Costs
809.1 Withdrawals of Llquefied Natural Gas for Processing-Deblt
(Less.809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processlng-Credit

Gas Used ln Utlllty Oporations-Credlt
810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel-Crêd¡t
811 Gas Used for Products Extraction-Credit
812 Gas Used for Other Utilily Operations-Credit

TOTAL Gas Used in Utillty Operatlons-Credit (Total of llnes 91 thru 93)

813 OtherGas Supply Expenses

TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. (Total of lines 77,78,85,86 thru 89,94'95)

TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of fines 3,30,58,65, and 96)

0 0

-

28.640,345

14,079,061
14,561,284

0

14,431,589
'15,505,622

29.937,211

(352,528)
(944,338)

-

r1.296.866)
(23'194)

-
ß,424,611\

(33,402\I

(4,821,495)

10,208

-
1,396,884

(3.424.611\ (4,821,4S5) 1.396.884

5,778,674 4,075,405

I

1 ,703,269

0 0

423,910 428,212 (4,302)

31.395.124 29,585,93'1 1,809,193

$31.783.469 $29.536.385 92.247,084
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December 31 ,2017

of ReportDate of ReportThis Report
(1) Original
(2) Revised

Name of Resondent

Northern Utilities, lnc,

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (CONtiNUEd)

lncrease or
(decrease)

(d)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Line
No. Account

(a)

0

0
00

99
1 00.

101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115

116
117
118
119
120
121
122

123
124
125
126
127

128
129
130

131

132
133
134
135
136
137

138
't3e

140
141
142
143
144
145
146

98 RAL GAS TERMINALING
PROCESSING EXPENSES

A. Underground Storage ExPenses

Operation
814 Operation Supervision and Engineering
815 Maps and Records
81ô Wells ExPenses
817 Lines ExPense
818 Compressor Station ExPenses

819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power
820 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses

821 Purification ExPenses
822 Exploration and DeveloPment
823 Gas Losses
824 Other Expenses
825 Storage Well RoYalties
826 Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Totalof lines 101 thru 113)

Maintenance
830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
831 Maintenance of Structures and lmprovements

832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells

833 Maintenance of Lines
834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment

S36 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
837 Maintenance of Other Equipment

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 123)

TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of lines 114 and 'l

' 8. OtherStorage ExPenses

Operation
840 Operation Supervision and EngineerinS

841 Operation Labor and ExPenses

842 Rents
842,1 Fuel
842,2 Power
842.3 Gas Losses

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of llnes 128 thru 133)

Maintenance
843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
843.2 Maintenance of Structutes and lmprovements
843.3 Maintenance of Gas Hotders
843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment

843,5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment
843,6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment
843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment
843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment

843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 136 thru 144)

TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and
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Year of Report

31,201

DateThis
('1) Original
(2) Revised

of Respondent
Northern Utilities, lnc.

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

lncrease or
(decrease)

Amount for
Prev¡ous Year

Amount for
Curent Year

Line
No.

Account
(a)

00

0

0

(339,770)
(8,626)

0

0

349,400
45,324

0
0

9,630
36,698

328 724

Operatlon
844,1 Operation Supervision and Engineering

844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses

844.3 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses

844.4 Liquefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses

844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses

844.6 Compressor Statlon Labor and Expenses

844.7 Communication System Expenses

844.8 System Control and Load Dispatching

845.1 Fuol
845.2 Power
845,3 Rents

845.4 Demurrage Charges
(Less) 845.5 Wharfage Receipts'Credit
845.6 Processing Liquefied orVaporized Gas by Others

846,1 Gas Losses
846,2 Other Expenses

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 149 thru 164)

Maintenance
847.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

847.2 Malntênance of Structures and lmprovements
847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Term¡nal Equlpment

847.4 Maintenanc¿ of LNG Transportation Equipment

847 5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulatlng Equipment

847.6 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment
847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment

TOTAL Malntenance (Enter Total of lines 167 thru 174)

TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Termlnaling and Processing Exp (Lines

165 & 175)
TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Enter Total of lines 125, 146, and 'l

3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

Operation
S50 operation Supervision and Ëngineering

851 System Control and Load Dispatohing

852 Communication System Expenses

853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

854 Gas for Compressor Statlon Fuel

855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor $tations
856 Mains Expenses
857 Measuring and Regulatíng Station Expenses

858 Transmission and Çompression of Gas by Others

859 Other Expenses
860 Rents

Total

Gas Termlnal ng Expenses147
148
149

150
151

152
153

154
155
156

157

158

159
160
161

162
163
164
165
166

167
168
169
170
171
172

173
174
175
176

177
178
179

180
181

182
183
164
185
'186

147
188

189
190
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December 31,20'17

YearDate
(1) Orlginal
(2) Revlsed

of Respo nt

Northern Utilities, lnc.

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE (Continued)

lncrease or
(decrease)

(d)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Line
No.

(a)

Account

00

(25,843)
(463)

371,115

486

58,275
(4,833)

$33,632

682,358
220,978

995.427
47,743

455,698

$34,1 18

740,633
216,145

969,584
47,280

826,813

39Ê 737

14,941
1,960

13,520
(44,08e)

7,807

(4,e1
(6s8)

(e,327)

31,746
86

53,877
120,017

12,495
250

68
6,369

93,438

46,687
2,046

67,397
75,928
20,302

63,755
5,671

84,111

786

110,170
1,462,490

281,795
0

(2ô,455)
50,606

152,746

83,715
1,513,098

434,541

899

208
209
210
211
212
213
214

192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201

202
203
204
205
2Aþ

217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225

227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234

237

5
16

5

3.

Malntenance

EXPENSES

861 Maintenance Supewislon and Engineering

862 Maintenance of Structures and lmprovements
863 Malntenance of Mafns
864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
865 Maintenance of Measuring and Reg. Station Equipment

8OO Maintenance of Communicatlon Equipment
867 Maintenance of Other Equipment

IOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 193 thru 199)

TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Totat of linos 191 and 200)

4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Operatfon
870 Operation Supervision and Engineerlng

571 Distribution Load Dispatching
872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power

874 Mains and Services ExPenses

875 Measuring and Regulating Statlon Expenses'General
876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenseslndustrial
877 Measuring and RegulatÌng Station Expenses-City Gate Check Statlon

878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses

879 Customer lnstallations Expenses

880 Other ExPenses
881 Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 204 thru 215)

Maintenance
885 Mainienance Supervision and Engineering

886 Msintenance of Structures and lmprovements
887 Maintenance of Mains
888 Maintenance of Compressor Statlon Equipment
889 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg, Sta' Equip.-General

890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip'-lndustrlal
891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate Check Station

892 Malntenance of Services
893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators

894 Mainlenance of Other Equipment
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of llnes 218 lhru 227)

TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 216 and 228)

5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

Operatlon
901 Supervision
902 Meter Reading ExPenses
903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses
904 Uncollectible Accounts
905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

TOTAL Customer Accounts Eipenses (Enter Total of llnes 232

thru 236)
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lYear of Report

lo.r.ru", 
s1,2017

Date of Report

lncrease or
(decrease)

(d)

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

Line
No.

2ø,750
2,536

1,375,186
5,106

1,346,436
2,570

(672,506)
737

(1 5,330)
227,353

2

146,920

(107,8e1)

111

523
(15,240)

2,685,655
5,761

219,612
1,e81,063

347,321

$14,442
35f ,335

523
166,417

3,358,161
5,O24

228,942
1,753,710

$ 1,770

3

455,212

204,409

0
181 ,657

147 1201

238
239
240
241
242
243
244

245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271

907 Supervision
908 CustomerAssistanceExPenses
909 lnformational and lnstructional Expenses
9'|0 Miscellaneous Customer Sewice and lnformational Expenses

TOTAL Customer Service and lnformation Expenses (Lines 240

thri,¡ 243)
7. SALES EXPENSE$

Operatlon
911 Supervision
512 Demonstratlon and Selling Expenses
913 AdvertislngExpenses
916 Miscellaneous Sales ExPenses

TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 247 thru 250)
S. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Operatlon
920 Administrative and General Salaries
921 Office Supplies end ExPenses
(Less) (922) Administratlve Expenses Transferred-Cr.
923 Outsfde Services EmPtoYed

924 Ptoperty lnsurance
925 lnJuries and Damages
926 Employee Pensions and Benefits
927 FranchiseRequirements
928 Regulatory Commisslon Expenses
(Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr.
930,1 General Advertising Expenses
930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses
931 Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 254 thru 266)

Malntenance
935 Mainlenance of General Plant

TOTAL Adm¡nistrative and General Exp (Total of lines 267 and 269)

TOTAL Gas O. and M. Exp (Lines 97 , 177 , 201 ,229, 237 ' 
244,

251, and 270)

AND6,C
Operation

lncreas€ or
(decrease)

(d)

Numþer for
Current Year

(b)

NH division

Number for
Previous Year

(c)
NH dlvision

Line
No,

46 44 2
(2)1 3
04747

1

2

3

Iotal Regular Fulþtime Employees
Total Part-Time and Temporaty Employees

Total EmPloyees

Name of Resondent

Northern Utllitles, lnc.

Thls Report ls:
(1) Origlnal
(2) Revlsed

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (CONtINUCd)

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

The data on number be reported forthe
payroll period ending nearest to Dec€mber 31.

2. lf the respondent's payroll for the reporting period include any special

construction personnel, include such employees on line 3, and

and show the number of such speclal construction ln a footnote

3. The number of emPloYees to the gas

department from loint functions of combination utlllties
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of
employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of

equivalent employees attributed to thê gas

department from joint functions
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In Account 186
at End
oÍYã

(t)(k)
Amour¡t

2017

Year

Amorltsed During Yeer

Contra
Account

(¡)

Defened
to

Account 186
(l)

,321

357
10,061

(h)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. Yr)

No.
(s)

Reg

Expenses lncuned During Year

Charged curfently To

(f)

Report ls:
Original
Rev-Éed

0

(e)

|n Accûunt 1EG

at Beginning
of Yêar

10,061

(d)

Total
Expenses

to Oate

10,061

Expenses
of

Utifûy

(c)(b)

Assessed
by

Regulaiory
Comm¡ssion

PUC Ulilig Asssrenucas Pipe¡ine Safely Assèssmert

Other LegauReguäory Commjssion E)peßês

(Fúm'Fh name of regulatory corflr¡iss¡on and

dockd or cåse number, ãld a description

(a)
câse.)

1

2
3

'14

15
ãõ

I

1'l

l. Report partict¡lars (dêtails) of regulatory commiss¡on exPenses

hcufied during the c!Íent year (or in(tlned in Prãiotis years' if
being amortized) relat¡ng to cases Hore a regulatory dy or câses

in whic¡ such a body was â PanY.

3. Shoï', in column ß) any expenses inolred in prior yeárs which

are being amortizèd. List ¡n column (a) the period of amartzetion.

4. The totals or ælurms (e), (l), (k), and (t) must agrtè with the

totals shown ãt the bottom of Page 22 lorAccount '186 - Misc- Defered Oeb¡ts'

5. List in cobmn (f), (g), and (h) expenses incuÍred during year

wh¡c¡ were charged ørently to income, Plan{ or other accounls

6. M¡nor items (less lian $25,000) may Þe grouped.

the utility.

2. ln columns (b) añd (c), indicate whelheflhe erpenses were

assessed by a regulatory body or were olherwise incuned by

Line
No.

Name of Respondent

Northern Utilities, lnc.

RÉGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES
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Docêmþer 31
(Mo, Os,

Revlsed

Name of

Northern Ut¡lit¡€s, lnc.

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

serylcoê as an employee orlor paymenls made fol mêdical and relåt6d

soNlces) amounting to mors than $5o,000, including Payments for
legislativo serv¡ces, ðxcept those whlch should b€ lepofted in Aocount

426.4, Expenditures for Cartain Civic, Pol¡tlcal snd Related Aotivitiss.
(â) Name of pêrsm or organlzalion ronderlng s6rvice.
(b) Total charges foitho Year.

2. Dôsignate åssoclatod companlêô w¡th an a6terlsk ln column (b).

any acæunl, (including planl

olher profeEsional servlcês.

thô b6low allfor made the¡ntormation charg€s durlngReport speclfied
ouls¡dÊforinlncluded ac¿ounls)

seruic€6These hcludêend

render€d
wh¡ch aggregat€ paymenls w6t6 madê durlng lhe y€ar to any côrPof-

parlnership, organizallon of âny klnd, or indivldual (other than for

Amount Dlstribuled to

Operetlond
(e)

Acæun[6
(f)(b)

Associa(ed
Company AÌnounl

Pald
(c)

i S6e Note A '

F¡xed Plant
(d)

Line
No.

Desülption
(a)

70.641

323, 1 06

.'102,355
52,6ø4
72,O74
8'1,476
54,496

241,277
314,205
427,027
56,04s

366,337
52,424

117,445
14ø,252
53,474

272,ø91
6,3,762
51,474

101,041
128,906

02,903
98,833

249,367
6r,759
83,711

106,800
21 5,500
243,798
386,279

52,306
s30,507

52,925
242,XO3
917,476
419,869
152,816
489,063

26,260,191
117.121
1 10,2s5

5S,301
159,678
o00.427
114,622
51,696
52,399
72,724

36ô,636
697,524
392,927
79,160

120,370
80,776
94,959
52,144
75,737

134,104
1,068,541

56,200
100,175
142,290
ô3,810
56,811

9,837,600

152,816
488,063

26,260,191
'117 ,121
110,255

66,200
100,175
142,2 0
63,810
58,811

3,218,338

917,476

52,39à

80,776

51,47 4

128,908

249,?67
6'l,758
83,71 1

106,808
215,508

52,306
330,507

54,496
241,277
3',14,205

427,O27
66,048

366,337

148,252
53,474

1 59,678
3OO,427

114,622

358,636
657,524
392,927

79,100

52,144
79,737

1 34,104
1,068,64 I

ô,61 9,26?

58,301

101,041

419,869

323,106
102,355
52,684
72,O74
81,476

s2,424
117,449

243,798
306,279

51,696

72,724

120,570

94,359

272,sSg
63,762

s2,933
86,633

52,92s
242,50s

61

21

24

31

47

51

54

10
11

CONSOLIDATED PIPE & SUPPLY CO INC

DRESSER INC.METERS
DUANE MORRIS LLP

DUFF A PHELPS SECURITIES LLC

ELSTER AMERICAN METER
ELSTER PERFECTION CORPORATION
ENERGY FEDERATION INC

EVEFSOURCE
F WIAIEBB CO
FAIRPOINT ÇOMMUNICATIONS
FOUR SEASONS FENCE
GDS ASSOCCIATES. INC
GRANITE GROUP
HART PLUMBING E HEATING INC
INDEPENDENT PIPE & SUPPLY CO

ISCO INOUSTRIES
ITRON INC

SALES AND DISTRIBUTION LLC

ERCHANTS AUTOMOTIVE GROUP

UELLER CO,

NEW ENGLAND TRAFFIC CONTROL

NORTHEAST GAS ASSOC.
OMARK CONSULTANTS INC

OUÊLLET CONSTRUCTION
PAVEMENT TREATMENÍS, INC.

PERKINS THOMPSON
PLCS INC
PORTSMOUÍH CAR CLINIC

POWELL CONTROLS
PPI GAS OISTRIBUTION INC
PROCESS PIPELINE SERVICES

QUARTERTURN RESOURCES
ROACH HEWTT RUPRECHT SANCHEZ
SANFORD POLICÉ DEPT

BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION INC

Service Corp (NH Divlslon

RTD
HEATING COMPANY INC

DODGE AUTO GROUP
MAINE PO\^/ER
AND CUTLER

ROAD REPAIR
PIPE

SAFE SYSTEM INC

ENERGY SOLUTIONS LLC

C AUTO REPAIR
DATA TRANSFER LTO

VIEW SOLUTIONS
LINE FENCE CO INC

APPLICATIONS
RED MAN CORP.

FIPELINE SOLUTIONS

ENGLAND CONTROLS

tNc
IT TECHNOLOGIES

N NH SERVICES
MONT ENGINEERINO CO

RECEIVABLES CORP

NOERWOOD ENGINEERS
FSCO tNC

E INDUSTRIES
SUPPLY

0

NHPUC Page 41

Note A - Thos€ prymenls are for the Maine ând NH dlvÌslons comblned, aB E€pålâte data is not available.

Nole B: Account dìslrlbullon varies by indtvtduál involcâ, and €n inolude amounts distflbuted to Flxed Plant, Operetlons, ånd/or Other Accounl6'

The distr¡bution in columns (d) and (s) are ba6€d on the primary seruloe provided by the vendor-



Name of Respondent

Northern Utilities, lnc.

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revlsed

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

December 31,2017

GAS ACCOUNTS . NATURAL GAS

1 . Ttre purpose oi this schedule is to account for the quantity of natural gas received state of the

and dellvered by the respondent,
2. Natural gas means either natufel gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and

manufactured gas.
3. Entef in column (o) the Dth as reported in the schedules indicated for the items of

receipts and deliveries.
4, lndicate in a footnote the quantities of bundled sales and transportation gas ând

specify the llne on which such quantitles are listed'
5. lf the respondent operates two or more systems which are not ínterconneoted, submit

separate pages for this purpose, Use copies ofthis page âs necessary.

6. Also indlcate by footnote the quantities of gas not subject to Commission regulation

which did not incur FERC regulatory costs by showing (1) the local distribution volumes

another Jurisdictional pipeline dellvered to the locef dlstributíon company portion of the

reporting plpeline (2) the quantitles that the repoÍting pipeline transported or sold through

its local distribution facilities or ¡ntrastate facilities and wh¡ch the reporting pipeline rece¡ved

quantities that were not destined for lnterstate market
or that were not transported through any interstate
portion of the rePorting PiPeline,
7. Also indicate in a footnote (l) the system supply

quantities of gas that are stored by the reporting pipeline'

during the reporting year and also reported as sales,

transportatlon and compression volumes by the reporting

pipeline during the same reporting year which the repod-

ing pipeline intends to sell or transpol in a future

reporting year, and (3) contract storage quantlties.

8. Also lndicate the volumes of pipellne productlon field

sales included ln both the compaoyrs total sales flgures

and total lransportation flgure.

pipeline, and (3) the gathering line

received throuqh qatherinq facilltìes or intrastate faclllties, hrrf nnf thrnuch anv of the inter-

I Name of Svstem

Line
No. Item

(a)

Ret
Page

No.

(b)

Amount of Dth

(c)

2

;
5
o
7
I
q

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
1S

20
21

22
23
24
25
¿o
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
35
36
37

GAS RECEIVED

Gas Purchases (Accounls 800-805)
Gas of Others Received for Gathering (Account 489.1)

Gas of Others Received for Transmission (Account 489.2)

Gas of Others Received for Distribution (Account 489.3)

Gas of Others Recelved for Contract Storage (Account 489.4)

Exchanged Gas Received from Others (Account 806)

Gas Received as lmbalances (Account 806)

Receipts of Respondent's Gas Transported by Others (Account 858)

Other Gas Withdrawn from Storage (Explain)

Gas Received from Shlppers as Compressor Station Fuet

Gas Received from Shippers as Lost and Unaccounted for
Other Receipts (SpecifY)

Total Receipts (Total of lines 3 thru ''l4)

GAS DELIVERED
Gas Sales (Accounts 4BO4ø4)
Dellveries of Gas Gathered for Others (Account 489.1)

Deliverles of Gas Transported for Others (Account 489.2)

Deliverles of Gas Distributed for Others (Account 489.3)

Dellverles of Conhact Storage Gas (Account 489,4)
Exchange Gas Delivered to Others (Account 806)
Exchange Gas Delivered as lmbalances (Account 806)

Dellve¡ies of Gas to Others for Transportatlon (Account 858)

Other Gas Delivered to Storage (Explain)

Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel
other Deliveries (Specify) Company Use

Total Deliverles (Total of lines 17 thru 27)
GAS UNACCOUNTED FOR

Production System Losses
Gathering System Losses
Transmission System Losses
Distribution System Losses
Storage System Losses
Other Losses (Speclfy)

Total Unaccounted For (Total of Lines 30 thru 35)

Totel Dellverles & Unaccounted For (Total of lines 28 and 36)

3,921,

4,421,629

0

4,338,017

1,429
1

1
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Year of Report

December 31,2017

This Report ls:
(1) Originaf
(2) Revised

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Narne of Respondent

Northern Util¡ties, lnc.

lnformation Required Pursuani to Puc 510'06.
political Activities, lnstitutional Advertising, Prornotional Advertising and PromotionalAllowances

NH Division:

Political Activities, lnstitutional Advertising
Promotional Advertlsing and Promotional Allowances

Advertlsin g-Public Relations $ 62,092

Var¡ous Other Promotional Programs $ '120,775

Lobþying Expenses $ 25,137
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December 31.2017

of ReportDate of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

This RepoÉ ls
(1) Original
(2) Revised

Name of Respondent

Northern Utilities, lnc.

Summary of Affiliated Trangactions
Report of Affiliate Transactions ' Past Year

Provide affiliate name and description of the service(s) provided.

Unitil Service Corp

Services provided by Unitil Service Corp

--Accounting, Flnance & Tax, Administrative, Business Development, Communication, Customer Support, Distributed Energy

Resources, Energy Measurement & Control, Engineerlng, Executive, Flnancial, Legal & Corporate, Human Resources,

lnformation Technology systems, operations support and Regulatory services

--Short term financlng/cash Pool

--Convenience bill PaYments

-Allocation of certain benefits

Services provided by Northern

-Office space

Grânite Slate Gas Transmission

Services provided bY Northern

-Office space

Services provided by Granite

-Pipeline capacity and natural gas
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Name of Respondent

Northern Utllities, lnc,

This Report lsr
(1) Original
(2) Revised

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

December 31,2017

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS

L Report the information called for below concernìng plants which
produce gas from liquefìed gas (LPG).

which is only an adJunct of a manufactured gas plant, may lnclude.or

exclude (as appropriate) the plant cost and expenses of any plant

used jointly wlth the manufactured plant facilities on the basis of
predomlnant use. lndicale in a footnote how the plant cost and expense

Tor the liquefied petroleum plant described above are reported.2. .Forcolumns (b) and (c), the p¡ant cost and operatlon and

maintenance expenses of any liquefled pelroleum gas installation

Lino
No. ldentifìcation of Plant and Year lnstalled

(a)

Gost of
Plant

(Land, struc,
equip.)

(b)

Operations &
Maintenance,

Rents
Expense

(c)

LPG Facility
Number of

Days of
Peakshaving
Operations

(d)

1t

ål
4l

:l

ãl
el

101

11

nl
131

14
151

16
17
18

19
20
21

22
23
24
23
26
27
2B

29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

Portland, Malne

does nol have any LPG, so alt data ls for Maine division

$865,576 $0 0

40 Total 865,576 0 0
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Name of Respondent

Northern Utilities, lnc.

This Report ls:
(1) Original
(2) Revlsed

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

December 31,2017

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS (continued)

(continued) Designate any plant held under a title other than full 5. lf any plant was ñot operated during the past year, give

details in a footnote, and state whether the book cost of
plant or any portion thereof, has been retired in the books

of account or what disposition of the plant and its book cost

is contemplated.
6, Report pressue base of gas at 14.73 psia at 60 F.

lndicate the Btu content in a footnote.

and ln a footnote state name of owner or co-owner, nature
respondent's title and percent ownership if iointly owned.
For column (g) report the Mcf that is mixed with natural gas or which

is substituted for deliveries normally made from natural gas. Natural gas

means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and
manufactured gas or mlxture of natural gas and gasified LPG.

Gallons of
LPG Used

(e)

Sendoút Volumes

LPG
Storage CaPacitY

Gallons

(h)

Maximum Daily
Delivery Capacity

of Facility,
MMBIU at

14.73 psia at 60

(r)

Peak Day
Propane
MMBTU

(0

Annual
Propane MMBtu

MMBTU

(s)
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December 31,2017

YearDate of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

This Report ls
(1) Original
(2) RevisedNorthern Utilities, lnc,

of Respondent

Liquified Natural Gas (LNG) PEAKING FACILITIES

1 . Report below auxiliary facilities of the respondent for meeting seasonal
peak demands on the respondent's system, such as underground storage
projects, liquefied pelroleum gas installations, gas liquefaction plant,

oil gas sets, etc.
2. For column (c), for underground storage projects, report the delivery

capacity on February 1 of the heating season overlapping the year-end

for which this report is submitted. For other facilities, report the maximum

daily delivery caPacities.
3. For oolumn (d), include or exclude (as approprìate) the

cost of any plant used jointty with another facility on the

basis of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking

facillty is a separate plant as contemplated by general

instruction 12 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

Sendout
Volumes

MMBIU Units

Peak DaY

(e) (f)

Annual

Cost of
Faoility

(in dollars)

(d)

Maximum Daily
Delivery Capacity

of Facility,
MMBIU at

14.73 psia àt 60

(c)

LNG Facility
Number of Days

of
Peakshaving

Operation

(b)

Li
No

(a)

Location of
Facility

18,6404,06110,000LNG
2
a

4

5

6
7

I
I

10
11

12

13

14
15
16
17
't8

21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
eo

Lewiston, ME

40
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of Report

7

This Report ls:
1) Orlginal

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

lnc.

Name of Respondent

Northe

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 800,1, 801, 802, 803, 804, 804.1, 805' 805'1)

Provide totals for the following accounts:
800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases
800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases,

lntracompany Transfers

801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases
802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchaees

803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases
804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases

804.1 Liquefied Netural Gas Purchases
805 Other Gas Purchases

805.1 Purchase Gas Cost Adjustments

of account. Reconcile any differences in a footnote-

2. State in column (b) the volume of purchased gas as finally

measured for the purpose of determining the amount payable for the

gas. lnclude current year receipts of makeup gas that was paid for

in previous years.

3. State in column (c) the dollar amount (omit oents) paid and

previously paid for the volume of gas shown in column (b)'

4. State in column (d) the average cost pet Dth to the nearest

hundredth of a cent, (Average means column (c) divided by column
(b) multrplied by 100.)

should agree with the booksThe columns (b)

Average Cost per Dth
(To nearest .01 of a cent)

Cost of Gas
(in dollars)

Gas Purohased - Dth
(14,73 psia at 60F)

Line
No. Account Title

$7.303,921,096 $28,640,345

28,640,345 $7.303,921,096

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

10

1

2

800 - Natural Gas Well Head Purchases

1 - Naturat Gas Well Head Purchases,
lntracompany Transfers

801 - Natural Gas Field Line Purchases

802 - Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases

803 - Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases

804 - Natural Gas City Gate Purchases

804,1 - Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases

805 - Other Gas Purchases

805,1 - Purchase Gas Cost Adiustments

Toial (Lines 1 through 9)

48N



Name of Respondent

Northern Utilit¡es, lnc.

This Report ls:
(1) Original
12) Revised

of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

December 31. 2017

Table 60 Summary of Gas Plant OPeratlons

and

Month

Volumês
Purchesod and

Shlpped by
Company on

lnterê1.ãtô
Pipelines

Volumes
Purchased and

Delivered for
Company on

lnterstalê
Pipolines

Volumgs lnjêctêd
lnto Conlracled
Und€rground

Storago CEpåclly

Volumos
Wlhdrawn trom

Contrscted
Underground

Storage
Capacity

Compelitlve Nalural
Gas Suppller

Volumgs Received
at City Gates for

Unbundled
Customors

off-SyËtðm Salss
fol Rssalô

lnterslate t,rpelmê
Comprossor Fuel
Rôtention Amount

of Company
Pwchgsod and

Storage Wthdrawn

Total Delivered Plpellne
Natural GaB Volumôs to

CilY Gates

1

2
3
4

5

6
7
I
I

10
11

12

13

14

15

January
February

March
April
May
June
July

August
Septembor

October
November
December

Total Natural Gas

+ Dth

892,948.0
780,032.0
775,082.0

1,07S,885,0
721,741.O
697,680.0
758,704 0
672,O73.O

695,321.0
719,7s1.0
659,686.0
790,777.O

9,233,680.0

+ Dth
664,637.0
637,001.0
703,2r 0.0
239,610.0
210,397.0
113,610.0
117,997.O
117 ,397.0
't 1 3,610.0
267,394.0
531,050.0
732,093.0

4,447,406.0

- Dth

30,000.0
30,002.0
20,000.0

425,828.O
417 ,811,0
417,O28.O
417 ,811.O
417,811.0
417,028.0
432,968,0

32,000.0
56,524.0

3,1 14,81 I,0

r Dth

881,620.0
674,395.0
708,575,0

8,800,0

599,715.0
1,095,563,0

3,960,668.0

+ Dlh

749,532.0
701,630,0
873,052.0
713,966.0
645,661.0
508,423.0
496,798 0

505,423,0
466,4A2.O

539,450.0
73s, 1 4s.0
885,483.0

7,820,095.0

+ Oth

(2s8,314.0)
(35,000.0)
(89,000,0)
(44,823.0)

(188,704,0)
(175,e16.0)

(7e1,757,0)

, Drh

427,194,0
387,81 1 .0
490,1 /6.0
1 17,638,0
120,098,0
115,991.0
139,297,O
115,474.O
1 1 5,987,0
138,732,0
374,441.O
387,767 .0

2,868,546.0

+ Dth

2,463,289.4
2,340,245.O
2,520,743,0
1,453,972.0
1,039,890.0

786,694.0
821,791.0
7s7,608.0
742,348.0
954,895.0

1 ,930,451.0
2,883,709,0

18,695,635.0

Month LNc Volum€ usd LNG Volumê
Rece¡ved

LNG Volumo ön

Hand at End of
Month

LPG Volume
Used

LPG Volume
Recelved

LPG Volume on
Hand át End ol

Month

hterslat6 Pipellne
Comprsssôr Fuel
RBl6ntlon Amount

of Company
Purchasod ând

StoÍage Wthdrawn
Volumes

Total LÑG and LPG
Volumos u6ed

1

2
J

4

5
6

7
s

10

11

12

13

14
1s

+ MMBIU

2,159.0
2,100.0
5,014.0
2,447.0
2,534.O
2,609,0
2,829.O
2,ô19.0
2,090.0
1,233.0
1,139 0

10,230,0

+ MMBTU

2,646.0
2,684.O
2,671.O
2,629.0
2,737.O
2,645.O
2,ô43.0
4,548 0
1,792.O

ø77.0
910.0

16,628.0

+ MMBtu

10,894.0
11,478.0
9,135,0
s,317.0
9,s20.0
9,556 0
9,370 0

I 1,099.0
I 0,80 1.0
10,445.O
10,216.0
7,514,0

+ MMBIU + MMBIU + MMEIU + MMBIU

January
Febtuary

March
April
May
June
July

August
September

Oclobor
November
December

2,159.0
2, I 00.0
5,014.0
2,447.0
2,534.0
2,609.0
2,829.O
2,019 0

2,090.0
1,233.0
1, 139.0

19,230.0

On-Slle 46,203.0 43,310.0 1 19,345.0 46,203,0

Month

Tolal Dîstrlbulion
Pìp€lire Naturôl
Gas, LNG and

LPG Gaô
Avaihble

Tolâl sal6s
Customer
Demand

Total Unbundled
Transporlal¡on

Customer
Demand

TotalVolumdo
Used by

Company

Tolal unbilled
Volumês

Total Unacæunted
For Volumes

Total Dlstrlbutlon
Sendout Vo¡.rmes

Totâl Plpeline supply
Over/(Under) Dalivery

Cashoul lmbalancs

1

2
3

4
5

7

I
I

10
11

12
13

14

1s
16

17

January
February

March
April
May
June
July

August
September

October
November
December

fotal Annual Volume

Percent of Sendout

+ Dth

2,465,448.0
2,342,345.O
2,525,757.0
1 ,456,419.0
1,042,424.0

789,303.0
824,620.O
760,427.O
744,438.O
956,1 28.0

1,931 ,590.0
2,902,939,0

18,741,838.0

99.05%

+ Dth

1,582,248.0
1,507,085.0
1 ,434,310,0
1,123,481.0

626,O20.O
387,O22.O
300,780.0.
264,815.O
281,579.0
338,1 54.0
067,443.0

1 ,435,189.0

9,938;146.0

52.52o/o

+ Dth
s52,759.0
885,462.0
944,551.0
745,377.O
645,1 13.0
443,303.0
531,719.0
499,1 29,0
476,243.0
579,354.0
738,733.0
946,935.0

8,388,678.0

44.33%

i Dlh

1,819.6
1,797.6
1,739.3
1,373.7

714.O
436,S

85.6
88.6
948

173.5
727 6

1,391 1

10,441.6

0.067o

+/- Dth

249,175.4
(53e,S70.s)

95,181.7
132,210.5

(437,94s.2)
(410,o77.e)

46,499.3
53,12s,9

(86,8s6.5)
't 68,051 ,3
538,s77,8
554,759.3

362,731.1

1.92o/q

+^ D(h

(230,413.4)
422,780.7
102,343,9

(s42,e37.1 )
314,607.4
394,419.4

(128,2ø7.7)
(35,706.3)
100,453 2

(1O8,444.4')
(33,468.3)
(42,209 8)

221,157,5

1.17o/o

+ Dlh

2,555,608.6
2,277,154.7
2,578,125.9
1,459,505 I
1,148,509.2

81 5,102.8
750,816.1
781,452.2
779,513.5
977,288,4

I ,S02,013.1
2,896,064.6

I 8,92f,154.1

100.000/o

+/- Dlh
(e0,160.6)
65,1 90.3

(52,368.9)
(3,096 f)

(106,085.2)
(2s,7ee.8)
73,803,9

(21,025.2)
(3s,075.5)
(21 ,160.4)
29,576.9

6,874.4

(1 7e,31 6. r)

.0 95%
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